Board
Book

Fabens ISD

Regular Meeting
September 15, 2021 @ 6:30 PM

Working together, Fabens ISD creates a positive and lasting impact
through multiple learning opportunities.



Notice of Regular Meeting
Board of Trustees
Wednesday, September 15, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on Wednesday, September 15,
2021, beginning at 6:30 PM, in the 821 NE G Avenue - Central Office Board Room -
Fabens, TX, 821 NE G AVENUE, P O BOX 697, FABENS, TX 79838.

The subjects to be discussed or considered or upon which any formal action may be
taken are listed below. Items do not have to be taken in the same order as shown on this
meeting notice. For more information about public comment, see Policy BED. Unless
removed from the consent agenda, items identified within the consent agenda will be
acted on at one time.

1. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 3
2. Communication and Visitors 4
3. Superintendent Report 5
A. College Board National Hispanic Recognition Program Scholars - Gimena
Ortiz and Stephanie Meza
4. District Employees and Officers 6
A. 2021 - 2022 New Hires
5. Consent Agenda 7
A. Minutes of the Budget and Tax Rate Public Meeting, August 25, 8
2021
B. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, August 25, 2021 35
C. Fabens ISD Monthly Financial Reports 40
D. Fabens ISD District Improvement Plan to include: District and 53
Campus Goals and Performance Objectives
E. Texas Education Agency Maximum Class Size Waiver 125
6. Lone Star Governance - Student Outcome Goals
A. Fabens ISD Student Data Update 126
1. Fabens ISD 2020 - 2021 Student Data
2. Fabens ISD 2021 - 2022 Beginning of the Year (BOY) Resuits
3. Updated Accelerated Learning Plan
B. Revision and Approval of Fabens ISD Goal Progress Measures 127
for Goals 1 and 2
C. Fabens ISD Board of Trustees Quarterly Self-Assessment 132
7. Board of Trustees Business
A. Second Reading, Discussion and Approval of Texas Association 144
of School Boards (TASB) Board Policy Update 117 Affecting Local
Policies:

1. CH Purchasing and Acquisition
2. CV - Facilities Construction
3. DEC - Compensation and Benefits - Leaves and Absences



B. Discussion and Approval of Fabens ISD Purchases in Excess of 153
$50,000
1. HVAC Units - FHS
2. Safety/Security Door Hardware and Keying Upgrades -
FES/ODI/FMS/FHS
8. Adjourn 160

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held
in a closed meeting, the board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the
Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E
or Texas Government Code section 418.183(f). Before any closed meeting is convened,
the presiding officer will publicly identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the
closed meeting. All final votes, actions, or decisions will be taken in open meeting. [See
TASB Policy BEC(LEGAL)]

Posted: Friday, September 10, 2021 - 4:00 PM

For the Board of Trustees



FABENS I.S.D.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Date: 08/15/2021 Presented By: Board President
Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of
Allegiance and Fabens I1SD Vision

Subject: Statement Related Page(s) _N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
CALL to ORDER, ROLL CALL,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE and

FABENS ISD VISION STATEMENT

The September 15, 2021 Regular Board Meeting is called to order at
Let the minutes show that:
1)  all members are in attendance

OR
2) is (are) not in
attendance.
Reason: () liness ( ) Family Emergency
() Outof Town () Other
(name) will lead us in the reciting of the Pledge of
Allegiance
VISION STATEMENT:

Working together, Fabens ISD creates a positive and lasting impact through
multiple learning opportunities.



FABENS ISD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TITLE Communication & Date Requested 09/15/2021
Visitors
Requested By: N/A Approximate Time Up to 15 minutes
Division Approval: N/A Action Needed by: N/A
Action Requested: N/A Information Only: Yes
People Participating Community Who Has Been N/A

In Presentation:

Involved:

How Will It Benefit the

How Will Request Be

District's Financed?

Mission/Goals?

Cost to District:

The Board President will allow anyone who has signed the sheet to address the Board at this time.
According to board policy BED (Local):

“The Board encourages comments from citizens of the district or employees. The Board asks that
comments pertain to public education issues and be no longer than 15 minutes.

‘Remember that the Board may not discuss any issues that are not posted on our agenda

“The board will not hear complaints or concerns regarding individual employees or students at this
time. The district has a policy outlining procedures for bringing complaints or concerns about specific
individuals to the attention of the district and ensuring that they are addressed in a timely manner.

“Copies of our district policies on public participation in meetings and filing complaints are available at
the Office of the Superintendent.”

Finally, please be aware that rules of decorum will be enforced during the public comment period.
Personal attacks, name-calling, and rude or slanderous remarks will not be tolerated. Each participant
is legally responsible for the content and consequences of his/her own statements.




FABENS ISD

TITLE Superintendent Date Requested 9/15/2021
Report
Requested By: Dr. Vijil Approximate Time 15 minutes
Division Approval: Action Needed: No
Action Requested: MNone Information Only: Yes
People Participating Dr. Wijil Who Has Been N/A
In Presentation: Involved:
How Will It Benefit the How Will Request Be
District's Financed?
Mission/Goals?
Cost to District:
TOPICS:
1. College Board National Hispanic Recognition Program Scholars
Gimena Ortiz

Stephanie Meza




FABENS ISD

TITLE Introduction of 2021 — 2022 Date 09/15/2021
NEW Hires REqUEstﬂd
Requested By: Ms. Audry Ortegon-Galvan Approximate | 15 minutes
Time
Division Approval: N/A Action No
Needed:
Action Requested: None Information | Yes
Only:
People Ms. Audry Ortegon — Galvan and new hires Who Has
Participating In Been
Presentation: Involved:
How Will It Benefit How Will
the District's Request Be
Mission/Goals? Financed?
Cost to

District:




FABENS ISD

TITLE Consent Agenda Date Requested 9/15/2021

Reguested By: Cr. Vijil Approximate Time 5 minutes
Division Approval: Action Needed : Yes
Action Requested: The administration Information Only: No

recommends approval of
the consent agenda items

as presented
People Participating In Dr. Vijil Who Has Been
Presentation: Involved:
How Will It Benefit the How Will Request Be
District's Mission/Goals? Financed?

Cost to District:

Minutes of the Budget and Tax Rate Public Meeting, August 25, 2021
Attached for your review

Minutes of the Regular Meeting, August 25, 2021
Attached for your review

Fabens ISD Monthly Financial Reports
Attached for your review

Fabens ISD District Improvement Plan
Attached for your review

m o o o »

Texas Education Agency Maximum Class Size Waiver
Attached for your review




Minutes of the Budget and Tax Rate Public Meeting
The Board of Trustees
Fabens ISD

A Budget and Tax Rate Public Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Fabens 1SD was
held Wednesday, August 25, 2021 beginning at 6:00 PM in the Central Office, Board
Room, 821 NE G Avenue, Fabens, TX 79838.

Members Present: Orlando Flores (Central Office)
Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia (Central Office)
Sylvia Gonzales (Central Office)
Viola Hernandez (Virtual)
Ben Morales (Central Office)
Greg Spence (Central Office)

Members Absent: Adan Escobar

Administrators Present: Dr. Veronica Vijil
Ms. Michele Gonzalez
Mr. Martin Torres
Ms. Audry Ortegon-Galvan
Mr. Michael Perez

Maria T. Rodriguez

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance and Fabens ISD Vision
Statement - 6:01 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 PM by Board President, Mr. Benjamin
Morales. All members were in attendance except Mr. Adan Escobar. The Pledge of
Allegiance was recited by all.

2. Communication and Visitors — 6:02 PM
Under this item, there were no comments submitted.

3. Public Meeting to Discuss 2021 - 2022 Proposed Budget and Tax Rate -
6:02 - 6:30 PM

Mr. Martin Torres, Director of Business and Finance, presented a Power Point
presentation with the proposed 2021-2022 budget and tax rate. No comments
were received from the public.

Presentation attached to minutes

4. Adjourn
There being no further action a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Sylvia Gonzales
and seconded by Mr. Orlando Flores.

Motion Carried 6 - 0



Public hearing for Tax

Rate and Budget
Adoption
2021 -2022

August 25, 2021




Budgeting is the continuous
action of planning, preparation
and evaluation to achieve the
prioritized goals and objectives
of the district and campuses.




Planning, Preparation and Evaluation

-f;/

o ._f..
f -__.__
. Planning ¥




Planning — Defines the
goal and objectives of
the campus and school
district and develops
systems to attain those
goals and objectives.

Evaluation




Preparation — Resource
allocations are made to
support the plans and
systems.

Evaluation

R




Evaluation — Examines
how resources were
expended and to what
degree outcomes
achieved the stated
objectives.




Budget Timeline

Timeline.

February-March-April Q

Review Budget Budget Planning and Developrment

Budget & Personnel Meeds Review with Campus/Dept.,

Restricted Access to Frontline for PO
Budget Balanced and Requisition Closed

May-June

Budget Workshop Board Presentation
Preliminary Budget Set Up

Budget Hearings

Receive Certified Values

8 . E-
Budgei Allocalions
Submilted by
geﬂmp‘r“:}g:;d Public Hearing on
par 5 Progesed Budget & FROMTLINE Budget FY 21-22

July O

15

Board Adopts Budget
and Tax Rate for 21-22
O September

August



2021 -2022 Budget Challenges

* Declining Enrollment
* Balanced Budget

* 2% or 3% pay increase
* Tax Compression

What is a compressed tax rate?

If a district happens to exceed its entitlement with the local money levied by its
dollar tax rate, the state can “recapture” those extra funds. ... It uses calculations
based on a district's “compressed tax rate,” which the Legislature created in 2006
when it reduced maintenance and operation property taxes by a third.




Property Tax Rates
51,6000
51,4000
51.2000
51.0000
$0.6000
50.4000
50,4000
S0I000
¥ 204 2007 018 2019 2020 021 a2
E==/L5 Tax Rale 50,2878 S0.2878 50,2940 S0.2T00 50.2808 S0.2808 30,3030
A Tox Rele $1.0400 510400 51,0400 - 510883 S1.0547 S1.0547 S1.0255
Todol Tox Robe 51.3278 ST $1.3340 S1_3383 51.3355 51.3355 $1.3325

Interest and Sinking (1&S) Tax Rate is the tax rate levied by districts to pay for any bond debt that may have
been issued to fund the construction of schools and facilities. The I&S tax rate is capped at $0.50 per $100 of

property value.

Maintenance and Operations (M&O) Tax Rate is the tax rate levied by districts to fund the operations and
maintenance of schools, including maintenance tax notes, and contracts to finance movable equipment.

17



NOTICE OF PuUuBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS
BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE

The o wall hatd & putiha !‘n:’ﬂ.ﬂh- 8:00 p.m.,
Weaonaattey, Aupum 26, 2021 mn tho Cantrrt! Oco Boara Hoom, 09 =G~ Avarug,
Fobons. Toxas 78838, Tho of thts nQ s to discuse the sahool
" that wity ey the tax rate that wiit be sdoptod. Pubtia

" tho

0o tm osker st o0 »l tree

aame
AR ANGINR? Puds@ T Set-r) M Cratoat hE A und radds
Maintenanse Tan $1.0208000% 100 (s
Oohoo! Detl Qervios Taa
Approved by Loosl Volwers x:guss.umﬂ.‘. ISV 0800 19 3V LRIISD INTRAIFHING)
of B with Last Yoor's Budoe
casreueet
e R i adias i watr oF they oo enra
ond 2 00% INCInRne
Oebl Serviasn 0 23% Ouwanea
Total Onpenditures P SO incrwone
T yots Appesised Value and Tole!l Thkablo Velue
[~ undar 20.04, tax Code)
Prasesding Tun Year Current Taa Year
Senmd vuo” of ab v 3 317.007,.009 L3 370.009.340 “>wmzm .mo
Total appramod voruo® of now prooony®® B 1.070.194 1) 2.77b.147
5620000 R Ete UteetTT ol 00 BIBDIty s 27 Amn,00¢ $ 334308806
TRl tanatiio vak.0**® of now propany*® L] 1.912.008 B8, 302
* . @ POt et oy Ragtan | ONB). tee Tuee

3% Now RTIEeNY* 1 Gut nax By Sacs s I OI11 7). Tee Cnow
-o.;!tnl.oa;l!.’u,-g-:oriﬂit

[ o et i 4 oo St ot et ot brn. ER250 _ PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2021-2022

it
= CuIekiny swwmnond e, i
(- ot P Rutos with Last Yoar's Ratos [ae] !
[ o] [ Dene «~—H
Maintenano & Binking Revenuve Revenue H
& Oporation runa® il s tudont Sludent .
Aast Yezr's Bnte o 0.832 .
e to Matiain Same
ovel of Malnienanes &
Oparstions Revanua &
Pay etk Sorvioo 1.003000 S 0 3InDa80* 1 430D70 B L.ty 0 aeg
Propesed Rate 102000 $0303000° €1 339600 8 1ABS 0 adp

; M&O $1.0295

SR 19 10IRRE A flurve 1us 2 etub e SETWTIILGS o8 sated Bis (24 ¥ Pt ImtwBen)

e Gands ane 1N 180 (8l AArGSSANY 10 BAY Musae BRINNe Watn AL ved by 1o suiin of Bus @ sinat

1&S _0.30309

Compartson of Propascd Lovy with Lost Yoor's L o

B : TOTAL $1.33259




50-280 (Faey B-1905) {Backa

Comparison of Proposed Rates with Last Year's Rates

Maintenance Interest Local Revenue State Revenue
& Operations & Sinking Fund* Total Per Student Per Student
Last Year's Rate S 1.0547 § 0.2808 * 5 1.3355 § 1351 § 10,832

Rate to Maintain Same
Level of Maintenance &

Operations Revenue &
Pay Debt Service $ 108389 $ 0.35568% S 1.43057 § 1,556 & 10,692
Proposed Rate 5 10296 S 0.30309* 5 133259 § 1458 & 10,865

* The Interest & Sinking Fund tax revenue is used to pay for bonded indebtedness on construction, equipment, or both.
The bonds, and the tax rate necessary to pay those bonds, were approved by the voters of this district.

Motice of Voter-Approval Rate: The highest tax rate the district can adopt before requiring voter
approval at an election is 1.33259 . This election will be automatically held if

the district adopts a rate in excess of the voter-approval rate of 1.33259

19




= ENROLLLMENT = ATWA

HISTORICAL ENROLLMENT DATA

2001-2010

201032

2021-2022 Enrollment Counls

8272021 2372021 21472021 8152021 8672021
FHS 642 64 622 624 626
FAIS 497 451 450 452 454
ont 234 251 252 243 255
FES 367 379 391 90 600
District total 1930 1895 1915 1928 1935
B9/2021 102021 81172021 £/12:2021 8132021
FHS 633
FAMS 461
oDl 156
FES 606
District total 1956

20



ST00 - Local Sownces
5800 - Stane Sources
5500 - Federal Sources
Fund Balance

Total Revenues

5900 - Federal
Sources

= 5700 - Local Sources

101
Food Services
130
1374 545

1311 845

Revenue by Source

= SB00 - State Sources

199
2,201,415
0,173,378
2B4,085

22,758 852

i |

5700 - Local Sources
11%

S800 - State Sources

83%

= S804 - Federal Sources

Debt Services Fund

1447195

2,050,132

Total

11,629,074
1ESE,T30

26,120,850



61 -Community Senices

53-D23 Processing Senices

36-Extracurricular Actheiees

S 2-Sequity and Miondor
w 71-0elt Services

81-Capial Cutlay
o

Percent of Total Expenditures

G5-Oxbeer inler povermental Charges.
(19

12 mavructionalRes por ces B Mada + 13- Cerriculum and Stall Development
= 3]1-usdance Counteng + 32-Social Workers Servney
» 35-Food Senvices « I-Earacuericular Activities

5302 Processng Serices 61 -Community Sensces

22

« 2h-School Leaderthio

33-Health Semvices
= 51-Facilives Mainsznanoe Operations
» Bl-Capetal Cotfay



Madel 1

The lollowing pages include a ¥ 0oat eslimad e and proposed her haing whedue for Moded 1.
Fropoded pay plam for exempt asd exempl pay proups ane al the end of the dotumesd.

*  Teacher receive 2 1.0 pencent of market general pay increase (GP], equal to 2 $1,150 mcrease
per conlinuisg teacher

= Additional adpmbmenty 1o leacher higing wchedule m years 11 theough 25 because the peneral pay
nonese i less thas e expersanoe differential between thowe yeaas.

*  Oteer pay prougn, including adminisirativefprolevional, cericalfparaprofessonal, and ausiliany,
receive 2 10 peroeed of midpoint G

Track sy
JELIES waying salary 133 Jamneay FARNATIT
o preerad oy ecren e B 135 158 SamrgaL Tow
Adzarresn o pean Jl-1 1 54508 o
ration s SITEEISS
e 3 off povy ERNDE PRGN T LE m 555115 1o
Frarer cow Agely 38 VT k] (AR ] o
TR b e e SEmap Ciiw
ChericlfParaprete wans B4 SATHRS  Jioeagas
b ) ool ipay rengr sl poem surrase &P [T 1%
P porwmeeg 5 LI dfpes e (8] 4558 (=5 )
Anrpried acyat=ent I £ ] 158 o
Aenliery L] kLA JCEE FIVILELN
B el pay racge medposnt wscrrate (%) Sin Lsa f¥.
ARSI I L2 3b0wr pllp 130gF T ST 1] [T (=N Y
P G L g P " ] o ar i
Tarpraed soysrerent ] 110 5T
uu-ma-—- pot] il SI0ET 1.0
F [ty it b S58000 e

§BED S TTRREN B

23

2% Increase from Mid Point

This page include a summary estimate and
proposed 2% Increase from Mid Point, and
estimate cost increase of $367,690 to the Payroll
Budget



Model 2

3% Increase from Mid Point
Thee fcliownng pages nclude 3 summary cos! estimabe and proponed tracher haing sthedu'e for Moded 2.

Propoted pay plans far erempt and roaecempl pay proogs are a1 the end of The datsment

»  Teachers recene a 30 pecent of maile! penecal pay ncrease [GP), squal to & 51, 700 increae
et corlmung teacher

o Ouher oy grousy, miuteg admirsratefprofessicnal, dancalfparacrolesiional, and aniory,
neceve 3 30 percert of mdoont GRI

This page include a summary estimate and

Pyrreed of - el

_._H [—p : Cont _”M:_“_.ﬁ Corent ﬁq....u_uﬂmm_n_ 3% Increase from Mid _u.ﬁ.m_.._ﬁ_- and
ireTpaa W waki Loty
ey estimate cost increase of $504,034 to the Payroll
$41.900 saring sy 194 sa1a (UL Budget
i peweval pag eetvwaie (31,7000 it ] LA T o 1i:%
s ki P3aTy By ATFET i L e
Profesional[Adeseairation 35 LTI 51742 145
B Lo gy ranpE MCER R PO RS M LR i
racher £y ety ddmitrert H 208 e
Prgrted oty ot erd § L84 s
Dercafmspridesvers u wasn L300 85
b e ) g e PR SRS TR & [ IR T 1%
Epiweri (60 ATy L] pL 4] Bas
T proed acyat=nre ! pEAT din
Awiipy u S10A2 SLENLIE
B LG oF 38y iaage M a8 ST e n SS1EN 1%
Ay armerts ta 3 0% Kared By FJE T Y W ] EE L ! o
Pt il sl st il AT b 10
Taprnd agunteert ] SLIN oi%
Sttotsl - Grnersd Pay Isrene g i LT s
Sokest - tegplprarriines [T oaty Mdtntro " S B

A50LEM JEAIEET?

Teriiry
1=y arrein e o e By 6 or Stowr [ SR
L Bpp i mink RRF 1 ED dEepnE B0 deErelinke e [0 €8 pri BT 5 e D S s A

24



2021-2022 Compensation Review TASB ; .
2% Increase from Mid Point P 3% Increase from Mid Point

rhrlnl:.-tpqﬂ Akl 3 armmary DOT EHlerate snd fropoind brads Sy sohedile fo Model L e foliowing e rioce & O] BLLST IO et wacker hong ichedule lor ladd T.
Prooend pory piaes ko petenst and mone st 5ay (roncn 20 o bhe iord ol fbe Sanemmetd Proposed pay sitang fer L are sb the mes o 19 Scewment
= Teacheri sedewe & IO pottont of eake) gosrd pay mosnios (G, egul 100 S LIS Boitine = Reachers romrer 3 LD prrooat of it geescal pay escresoe (GRL equu b 3 '§1,700 ameres
Pl 2l s L8 B bt peT atngny learher
= Addncraladps leir . i ...-Llll!:-"l?‘- " g = Duher pay g ! cleritaliparaonelessional, sod sy,
N~ T e tetove 3 30 postent of mipcint GPU
LGRS —— 2% VS 3%
remerer b F petind of metpoas SR
Pecwd el RPN D I .I:f B
S —— e [ P— Forpcham, Lt deet| Ramir (AN
L wonRE eanee ] s 1908 g ey it ] At s
1 ' A e greavsd garecaien 510G [ TR T
e L e L T > : ey i ey e & LN s
= e pe s 2 14 i Sibadda i Ea T, 2o it ftiin darsEaw
Al e @ el ] TETI I o = B e g g e TR B pEILE ] (1.1
et i Gty adwsine T 1 slnl -ELT
e e ] L] | JLELEE Fangeed wdpnte
L e s i ] b FEEn L] 1.9 e % L i
Lrmtor Copm By blg et i amiry { 159 - . A5 S
Ll e ' (AT 1 158 LT o gy e gl el (53 LM e
Pl rrrd e s e ] ATE Qe
i e A e L JaLay AL
T T e r— R T Eieniviosl iiesben ! M A
o et b b e ik SEM B Bomsam " S FUEIE IS
gt as T | . AmE am = HEw o g Tpe eSg oo TR i TSR W o
% 5 NS L B D T 0 ey LT [ “ﬂ- [N
=R e TADET MR LB HEST ] . RohlE
At 01 T, e P ¥ T T e
L W 'f ] [Ty
i e gttt LEM B
Juiiietel ety e 1 L] TR 1
[ (1] JELNME B
L Lo Dt LN dE. Louaps e

This page include a summary estimate and
proposed 3% Increase from Mid Point, and

estimate cost increase of 5504,034 to the Payroll
Budget

Thi:stage Frfclude a summary estimate and proposed 2%
Increase from Mid Point, and estimate cost increase of
5367,690 to the Payroll Budget



EMPLOYEE OME-TIME RETENTION STIPEND
FY 2021 - 2022

EMPLOYEE OMNE-TIME RETEMNTIOMN STIFEND

330 Active Full Time Emnployeed - 546£0.000.00

Fisli Time: Errployees One-Tima Beberniion Y8pesd - 53000

Forl Time Employess Oae-Time Relenlion 3Spead - 51,000 30 Acthre Fod Time Employees - 530,000.00

Acfve Substhile Emplayees One-Time Relenfion SHpend - 500 30 Achve Scvbhofibules - 51500000

An Employes One Bme Relenfon SSpend will be inconporaled in the 2021-2022 Employes Compersofion Pocioge. Elgible employees thol receive o lump sum payment of: $2.000000 Ful
Time Empiloyees: § 1000000 Port Timwe Employees; $500.00 Aclive Substilule Brmployesas. less applicobie Soxes ond deducSons.

Bigible Didvict BEmployees: 333 os of Augus! 13,2021 Poyroll Run
‘Current Fobens 150 Employees. Full Time Employees, Port Time and Subslihses must meet the Poyroll Cut-off Dales o Quaolifisd for fhe RelenBon SSpend.

LAChve Full Time Employess who worked Seplember 1, 2021 o Nevemiber 27, 2021 Firs! Rebenfion Sfipend 51,000 Pay Dale 12115721}
LActive Full Time Employess who worked Rovember 28, 20210 fo June 18, 2032 | Second Relenfion Stipend 51.000 Poy Date &§/30/22)

hmemnmmmwuﬁm 1, 2021 bo Nowember 27, 2021( First Redenficn Slipend $500 Poy Date 12/15/21)
Acltie Fard Time Employees who worked Hovember 28, 2021 fo June 18, 2022 [ Second Relenfion Slipend 5500 Poy Dale §/30/2F)

LActive Substitules who wedked Seplember 1, 2021 lo Novemiber 37, 2021( Firsl Retenficn Stipend 5250 Pay Datle 12/715721)
LAclive Parl Time Employees who worked Movember 28, 2021 o June 18, 2022 ( Second Refenlion Sfipend 5250 Poy Dale §/30/22)

BAPORTANT: The Retenlion Sipend cost kas nod been inconporahed info the FY 21-22 budget: Stipend poy oul is cosfingent on Distict’s inanciol copocBy. Amd EStER W fvclcble Bedgel. | Conbest Dhkic]
rpiopaet S| qualbed ko B Detrfos Shzand |

26



Compensation 2021-2022

Current daily rate: New Proposed Daily Rates
* Certified: $120 * Certified: $140

* Degreed: $100 * Degreed: $120

* Associates Degree: $80 * Associates: $100

* Non-Degreed: $65 * Non-Degreed: $85

* Long Term: $5 extra per day & wMﬂm Term Sub: $10 extra per




Compensation 2021-2022

The Fabens ISD Board has a substantial public interest in protecting the health
and safety of its students, staff, and community. Thus, as part of the 2021-2022
budget, Fabens ISD will provide up to ten days of paid local leave to all regular
employees who are eligible for paid leave under board policy, who must
quarantine due to contracting COVID-19 if the individual provides proof of
receiving the full dose of the COVID-19 vaccination prior to infection.

Fabens ISD believes that this serves the public purpose of protecting students
and staff by serving as an incentive to support increased vaccination among staff,
thereby reducing employee absences due to close contact. This extended leave
would be limited to eligible absences during the 2021-2022 school year.




Legal Requirements

“The district budget must be prepared by a date set by the
State Board of Education,

*Funds must be expended in the manner provided for in the
adopted budget. The Board of Trustees has the authority to
amend the budget.

*Budgets for the General Fund (199), the Food Service Fund
(101) and the Debt Service Fund (599) must be included in
the official district budget

The budget must be prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP) and State guidelines.




FABEMS 15D

COMPARATIVE 2021 TO PROPOSED 2022 BUDGET
BUDGET ALLOCATION BY FAMCTION

s P o

Beoress Corwrnl iong  toedcr Cole Lardrs
L Qege] Reywsane § a5 I 5 T % HED e
- | Uszts Lowenarr C RO [§5- ] e ERLT] O pEn B
£l dg-gwrod Bevrnaes 3B CAY B0 s LASATE
TS Ow Babasl [ESE ) ] 158 30
Treibes by Fram Gusesal lowd aEva EEE (1)
Tt Bevaae [T T WS T E JITE Y T I!_j-.ﬂh
Veed P L T

Foag fon fipSan o lung Boa [Gemmci v Torwicw Dbl tervce
L] ez inac o p R RLTR 1157 el
[ -] et ol Detoarte ord Mesda Sorecen Fy A
L ] T o L It el o Dire el pereed I TR
i st Al | et POME O IO D
Bl ieggerp 1A G Padlgnd
n Gedarce Courdtlsg L Enclisaten S des [, By F i, B0
o Poco] Mo Seraicen N N
A Sl Leey e T Ei0g
3a ket Trasaprertaton A% 5 APk ANy
15 food v e a5l [ TN h3E sR
H D gl A Bl (=R = L1
a1 Dol Aorrere et LAJ% 10 (e bR
L1 ] faciie: Marderagece ool Operabon: L 17 15312 +4ER O
(=] B iy ol M S Seerais 184 57 8 RET
51 [|Dota Prscetung Lesec es 148 B2 ralEi
M [Comrerardy Seeem 4 ]
EL H P k] ti s B
M |[|Fecdies Acquaron b Corsrachor LERE ] Fetia
ol Lt briprcim wrreretial Choroe: H 300 Mom

Iedoh E) 5 T aukREF ¥ Irllegso 3

tan ol Fand Belascw in L]
e E 4= (L]

d EEAss 5 2 Moba 5 48 5 AR L LEF ]
LR 8500 382,000 EaEa e AL
T 000 1LNILEaS LT H g

[ ke ] - (B2 ] by

30




FABENS I5D
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 21-22
BUDGET ALLOCATION BY FUMCTION

=anerol fund FNood Sorico

B v e
Lo locol Rewanwas 3 2.TEB 000 3 FOO000 5 402 TIE S5 2P0 TIE 3 LE = -]
£+ 3 Skofe Fowvonues 1A 7SS 27T [N ] 1 ST DO 0. 323, 7Fw7F FEN E
&7 Fedenal BEeverue 385,000 1.30 17 845 = §dvd 845 A8 NS
TRES Own Behalr 1. 340000 - - B a0, O b d]

= Trennafim fn Froen & onsral
Fesien]l B ovw o rnaso

Fumcilon |Doyscripllon ol Funclion
" I s s i3, 500, 000 - -
12 s s D L . i L R B e Z¥5. X80 -
13 o wmtme nlluwry & frns Tnowrscl SR Lot robong s slall 215, DO - .
x1 T b P sl o avspe b 204, G - -
3 Souoses] | o ive ks 1. =00 000 - -
£l Crasanic e, Cooumaslee B Evelusisfaen S e i [l - -
=+ S bl W e Sem e ors R =] - -
A 200 oS0 - -
34 % P ey LS. FEE - -
as Foo) S w boam S0, D0 B 334 345 -
s Exbecbecumis adom Aalieilers BIT, I *F = -
ah et M i B R [T -tTY -] -
510 Focilers S i B wr e CHeel e ol e s T AT &4 14, 000
s Sorcurly ol SSorel ceiFe Ses e e 304 ST - =
£3 Deaier = 223 mOY - -
&y o e a1 o -] -
r i B e ot o 0 . - =, hdAa, 7v3E
ai Foncl@ ey Ao penfe s & 4 om e usc G 100, s . -
b s b D st deron e s el £ et o A0, 000 = =
Budgel Tolals
Use &l Fongd Bolenc e B - {3 = 1
Esvernues Over/Ubndsr Expencdiluees - - - -5 -

31



Budget Changes

Budget

Budget

Budget

Budget Change - Transferring funds between the same function and does not
require board approval

Budget Amendments — Transferring funds between different functions and
requires board approval.

Budget changes that reduce functions 11-Instruction, 12-Librar
Curriculum/Staff Development and 31-Guidance/Counseling will not be allowed

32



Program Intent Compliance

* Ensure that the expenditure :

Supplements not supplant

Identified in the Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Included in the Campus Improvement Plan

Reasonable, allowable, allocable

Necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of the program
Assurance that district policies are followed

33



*Public invited to provide
comments

34



Minutes of Regular Meeting
The Board of Trustees
Fabens ISD

e = T

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Fabens ISD was held Wednesday, August 25,
2021 beginning at 6:30 PM in the Central Office, Board Room, 821 NE G Avenue, Fabens, TX
79838.

Members Present: Orlando Flores (Central Office)
Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia (Central Office)
Sylvia Gonzales (Central Office)
Viola Hernandez (Central Office)
Ben Morales (Central Office)
Greg Spence (Central Office)

Members Absent: Adan Escobar

Administrators Present: Dr. Veronica Vijil
Ms. Michele Gonzalez
Mr. Martin Torres
Ms. Audry Ortegon-Galvan
Mr. Michael Perez

Maria T. Rodrigqez

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance and Fabens ISD Vision Statement —
6:38 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:38 PM by Board President, Mr. Benjamin Morales. All
members were in attendance except Mr. Adan Escobar. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited by all.

2. Communication and Visitors — 6:39 PM
Under this item there were no comments received.

With District Legal Counsel present a motion was made by Mr. Greg Spence and seconded
by Ms. Sylvia Gonzales to move to Item 5.

Motion Carried: 6 -0

3. Superintendent Report — 6:41 — 7:47 PM
A. Texas Tech Paul Foster School of Medicine Volunteers
Dr. Vijil opened the item and announced that each year, new medical students from Texas
Tech Health Science Center visit Fabens ISD to learn about the community and needs.
Two of those students, Ozioma Akahara and Michaela Gatan, reached out afterwards to
propose a volunteer tutoring program for middle and high school. They hope to increase
the amount of tutoring and mentorship opportunities available to Fabens ISD and promote
and issue quality education in middle and high school.

35



\

; ;
l Lo 1 Lo
| u \ | ! ]
B.COVID 19 Update| | = '
Dr. Viji prowded current umb=rs 30 total active cases—29 tudents — 1 staff. Protocol
in place in all campuses for contact tracing and notlfylng parents. She thanked everyone
for their patience as we continue with the situation

1
1
i

C. Back to School Report

Dr. Vijil announced that Fabens ISD currently has 1983 students enrolled. We have
classes larger than we would like and continue to actively recruit and hire teachers for
vacancies, for class size reduction and for accelerated instruction. Attendance has taken
a hit as parents exercise caution and keep students home if COVID or cold-like symptoms
appear. We are averaging 91% attendance. She stated that the initial round of supplies
ordered by the district have been distributed and the larger packets have arrived and are
being provided to the students.

4. Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, July 21, 2021
B. Fabens ISD Monthly Financial Reports
C. Resolution Adopting a List of Qualified Brokers that are Authorized to Engage in
Investment Transactions with Fabens ISD
D. Resolution of the Fabens ISD Board of Trustees Regarding Review of Investment
Program
E. 2021 - 2022 Texas Education Agency Waiver(s)

1. Special Education Remote Homebound Instruction - Individual Case Waiver
F. 2021 - 2022 Interlocal Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of El Paso
County Juvenile Alternative Education Programs Pursuant to Chapter 37 of the Texas
Education Code
G. Approval of 2021 - 2022 Fabens I1SD Liability, Worker's Compensation, Student
Accident, Errors and Omission, Property/Equipment, Casualty Insurances and Cyber Suite
Liability Renewals
H. Fabens I1SD Purchases Exceeding $50,000

1. Renaissance

2. CDW - G - Promethian Interactive Panels

3. Ep Tech - Front Row Security Classroom Kits

4. ProComputing - Interactive Video Walls

5. HB ProSound - LED Video Walls

6. Dell Technologies - Laptops

7. Varitec Solutions - Air Purification System
I. Fabens ISD and El Paso Community College Dual Credit Partnership Agreement
J. Fabens ISD and The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Data Use Agreement
Dr .Vijil opened the item and read the list of Consent Agenda items; a motion was made
by Mr. Orlando Flores and seconded by Rosamaria Gallo-Aviita to approve the consent
agenda items as presented.

Motion Carried: 6 - 0

5. Board of Trustees Business
A. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Legal Issues and Options Regarding
Executive Order by the Governor of the State of Texas GA-38 and El Paso Local
Health Order Dated August 17, 2021 — 6:40-7:37 PM

26



This item was taken into Executive Session along with ltem 5B per Tx. Govt. Code
551.071 at 6:40 PM.

The Board reconvened at 7:36 PM and announced that a consensus had been reached
and that Fabens ISD would continue to support and encourage compliance with the City of
El Paso Health Authority Order about indoor mask mandate dated August 17, 2021.

B. Review Interlocal Agreement for the Purpose of Participation and Intervention in
Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUC) Proceeding PUC Docket No. 52195, SOAH
Docket No. 473-21-2606, Application of El Paso Electric Company to Change Rates
This item was taken into Executive Session along with Item 5A per Tx. Govt. Code
551.071 at 6:40 PM. The Board reconvened at 7:36 PM

C. Take Appropriate Action Related to Entering into an Interlocal Agreement for the
Purpose of Participation and Intervention in Public Utility Commission of Texas
(PUC) Proceeding PUC Docket No. 52195, SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606,
Application of El Paso Electric Company to Change Rates - 7:38 — 7:41 PM

A motion was made by Ms. Rosamaria Gallo-Aviita and seconded by Ms. Sylvia Gonzales
to authorize the Superintendent to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with other El Paso
County school districts and like entities to participate and intervene in Public Utility
Commission of Texas (PUC) proceeding, PUC Docket No. 52195, SOAH Docket no. 473-
21-2606, application el El Paso Electric Company to change rates, authorize the hiring of
special counsel at the law firm of Husch Blackwell LLP to represent the District in the
matter, and authorize the El Paso Independent School District to be the fiscal agent for the
group representation, and to commit an amount not to exceed $3,400 to pay for legal fees,
expert fees, and expenses in that matter.

Motion Carried: 6 - 0

D. Discuss and Consider Adoption of an Order Authorizing the Issuance of Fabens
Independent School District Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2021,
Establishing Sale Parameters, Authorizing the Execution of a Bond Purchase
Agreement and an Escrow Agreement; Approving an Official Statement; and
Enacting other Provisions Relating to the Subject — 7:49 — 7:59 PM

Mr. Martin Torres, Director of Business and Finance opened the item and presented Mr.
Robert Tijerina. Mr. Tijerina presented the item and reviewed the information provided to
the members in their packets. He stated that the district has the opportunity to refinance
the bonds at a lower interest rate and save the district approximately $50,000 per year.
The district will not be extending the term/maturity of the bonds only looking to lower the
interest rate. This refunding would take place only if interest rates hold steady or
decrease. After the presentation, Mr. Orlando Flores motioned and Ms. Viola Hernandez
seconded to approve the adoption of the Order authorizing the issuance of Fabens
Independent School District Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2021,
establishing sale parameters, authorizing the execution of a bond purchase agreement
and an escrow agreement; approving an official statement; and enacting other provisions
relating to the subject.

Motion Carried: 6 - 0

E. Approval of Fabens ISD 2020 - 2021 Child Nutrition Fund Balance Transfer — 7:59
- 8:02 PM

37



Ms. Marcela Licerio, Child Nutrition Director, presented the item and informed the board
that the Texas Department of Agriculture had approved the budget amendment of
$137,643.36. After presenting the item, Ms. Sylvia Gonzales motioned and Ms.
Rosamaria Gallo-Aviita seconded to approve the child nutrition fund balance transfer as
presented.

Motion Carried: 6 — 0

F. First Reading of Texas Association of School Board (TASB) Board Policy Update
117 Affecting Local Policies: 8:02 — 8:05 PM

1. CH - Purchasing and Acquisition

2. CV - Facilities Construction

3. DEC - Compensation and Benefits - Leaves and Absences
Ms. Audry Ortegon-Galvan opened the item and reviewed the list of local policies affected
by Update 117. She asked the Board if anyone had questions regarding the information in
their packets. She stated that the TASB Update 117 would be placed on the September
board meeting for approval.

G. Adoption of Fabens ISD 2q21 - 2022 Budget - 8:05 - 8:08 PM
Mr. Martln Torres, Director, of Business and Flnancek presented the item and asked if there
were any new questions about he presentation during the public meeting earlier in the
evening. Ms. Sylvia Gonzales motioned and Ms. Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia seconded to
approve the 2021 — 2022 Fabens ISD budget as presented to include the Model 2 (3%)
pay increase, substitute teacher pay increases, and COVID-19 days (10).

Motion Carried: 6 — 0

H. Adoption of Fabens ISD 2021 - 2022 Tax Rate — 8:08 — 8:10 PM

Mr. Martin Torres opened the item and asked if there were any new questions about the
tax presentation given earlier in the evening. Mr. Orlando Flores motioned and Ms. Viola
Hernandez seconded to approve the 2021 — 2022 tax rate at:

Maintenance and Operation - $1.0295 and Interest and Sinking — $.3030 for a total of
$1.33259.

Motion Carried: 6-0

I. Designation of Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) Delegate and
Alternate - 8:10 — 8:14 PM

Board President, Ben Morales opened the item and requested nominations:

Ms. Sylvia Gonzales nominated and Mr. Greg Spence seconded the nomination for Ms.
Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia as the TASB Delegate.

Ms. Viola Hernandez was nominated for TASB Alternate but due to work
conflicts/schedule she declined the nomination.

Nomination Carried: 6 - 0

Mr. Orlando Flores nominated and Ms. Viola Hernandez seconded the nomination for Ms.
Sylvia Gonzales as the TASB Alternate. Ms. Gonzales did ask if the conference would be
held in person or virtual. She was informed that it would be in person.

38



Nomination Carried: 6 - 0

J. Approval of Texas Education Agency Connect Texas Reimburseable
Expenditures — 8:14 — 8:22 PM '
Mr. Michael Perez, Technology Director, presented the item and reviewed the information
in the board members packets. He requested approval of the reimbursable expenditure of
$481,803.61. Mr. Perez also provided information about:
What is TEA Connect Texas (TEACT)? How is the District working with TEACT? What the
requirements are? What are the eligibility requirements? What are the TEACT phases?
How do parents reserve free internet services? How can parents complete the
application? What parents need to do with technology issues? How will the internet
access be kept safe for the students? How will parents end the internet service?

6. Lone Star Governance (LSG) - 8:22 - 8:25 PM
A. Fabens Independent School District Board of Trustees Quarterly Self-
Assessment
Ms. Monica Jaloma, LSG Coach, asked that the item be tabled in order to review the goal
progress measures prior to the next board quarterly self-assessment. The monitoring
calendar still needs to be adopted. Mr. Greg Spence motioned and Ms. Sylvia Gonzales
seconded to table the item until the next board meeting.

Motion Carried: 6 - 0

7. District Employees and Officers — 8:26 — 8:28 PM

A. 2021 - 2022 New Hires
Ms. Audry Ortegon, Director of Human Resources, opened the item and introduced new
hires who all thanked the board for the opportunity to work at Fabens ISD:
Ms. Samantha Delgado — FES Principal, Ms. Claudia Torres — FES Assistant Principal and
Mr. Edgar Rincon — FHS Principal.
All new hires were welcomed to the District.

8. Adjourn - 8:30 PM
There being no further business, Ms. Sylvia Gonzales motioned and Mr. Orlando Flores
seconded to adjourn at 8:30 PM.

Motion Carried: 6 - 0

89



Lone Star Investment Pool

Government Overnight Fund
Local Maintenance Fund
Interest & Sinking Fund

Corporate Overnight Plus Fund
Local Maintenance Fund
Total Lone Star Investment Poal

WestStar Bank
General Operating Account
Activity Account
Robert F Cook - Savings
Robert F Cook - CD
Robert F Cook - CD
Campus Activity Fund
Total WestStar Bank

Wells Fargo Advisors
T.A. Pollan Money Fund
Total Wells Fargo Advisors

Total Monthly Interest Earned
Total Interest Year to Date 2020-2021

Total General Fund Balance

INVESTMENT REPORT

AUGUST 2021
Monthly
Principal Interest Rates
58,434,990 544 0.01%
5261,216 52 0.01%
511,948 51 0.08%
$8,708,154 547
$789,178 526 0.05%
582,086 53 0.05%
52,080 50 0.10%
S466 50
54,399 50
515,367 50 D.02%
5894,476 530
56,221 S0
$6,221 50
577
53,610
57,531,587

We, the approved Investment Officers of Fabens ISD, hereby certify that the following

Investment Report represents the investment position of the district as of

Aupgust 31, 2021 in compliance with the Board approved Investment Palicy, the Public
Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code 2256), and, Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP).

/M&RTIN TORRES, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS AND FINANCE

VERONICA VUIL, SUPERINTEMDENT

40



Misc Revenue

Local Revenue-Catering &Sale Meals
State Matching Revenue

Federal Revenue-Breakfast

Federal Revenue-Lunch

USDA Commodities

Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program

TOTAL REVEMNUE

Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

FOOD SERVICE

41

Fund 101
AUGUST 2021
ESTIMATED ACTUAL PERCENT
REVEMNUE RECEIVED UNCOLLECTED COLLECTED
3113 591,755 -391,642 81198.88%
528 588 28,980 £19,608 31.41%
8,500 57.567 5933 89.02%
5200974 £325,838 -5124 864 162.13%
$054, 985 8529772 5425213 55.47%
573070 544 991 528,079 61.57%
545616 $45,593 523 99,95%
$1,311.,846 £1,054,496 $257,350 80.38%
PERCENT
BUDGET _EXPENDITURES BALANCE EXPENDED
51,311,846 1,292,290 519,556 98.51%
£1,311,848 $1,292,290 $19,556 98.51%



TAX COLLECTIONS REPORT

AUGUST 2021
2020-2021
M/0 us TOTAL
Estimated
lo : 2,258,769 801,517 2,860,286
s; C ons:
September 42,088 9,364 51,431
October 27,685 7,129 34,813
November 128,101 35,161 163,262
December 475,057 125.924 600,981
January 1,054,293 280,300 1,334,593
February 323,657 86,041 409,698
March 183,810 48,508 232,318
April 49,576 12,922 62,498
May 22,374 5,855 28,230
June 15,088 3,937 19,025
July 22,771 5,800 28,671
August 11,464 3,015 14,479
Due to/from
Year To Date 2,358,943 624,055 2,979,998
Tax Rates 1.0547000% + 0.2808000% = 1.3355000%

42



FUNCTION 11

Instruction

FUNCTION 12

Instructional Resources/

Media (Library)
FUNCTION 13
Curriculum and Staff

Development

FUNCTION 21

Instructional Leadership

FUNCTION 23

School Leadership

FUNCTION 31
Counseling Guidance

Services

FUNCTION 32

Social Work Services

FUNCTION 33

Health Services

FUNCTION 34

Transportation

GENERAL OPERATING FUND EXPENDITURES
REPORT BY FUNCTION- FUND 199

AUGUST 2021

BUDGET COMMITTED BALAMNCE
$13 362,682 $12,561,851 $800,831
$295,246 $254,608 $40,548
$241,203 $197,039 544,164
$204,902 $200,255 54,647
$1.440.0684 51,306,146 $133.918
$869,252 $810,506 $58,746
$39,131 $28,601 $10,530
$318,000 $301,377 $16,623
$1,015,752 4B36.977 $378,775

PERCENT
COMMITTED

94.01%

B6.27%

81.69%

97.73%

90.70%

93.24%

73.08%

94.77%

62.71%



FUNCTION 35
Food Service

FUNCTION 36
Co-Curricular Athletics

FUNCTION 41

General Administration

FUNCTION 51
Plant Maintenance and

Operation

FUNCTION 52
Security/Monitoring

Services

FUNCTION 53

Data Processing

FUNCTION &1

Community Services
FUNCTION 81
Facilities Acquisition

and Construction

FUNCTION 99

Other Inlergovernmental

Charges

ORIGINAL BUDGET

538,052

5827189

$1,332,790

53,670,406

5304,567

5335960

541,020

512,150

$36,000

524,384,176

526,384

$781,268

51,060,246

52,566,674

5267.562

5219843

534,274

50

$35.381

$21,309,081

44

511,668

545,931

5272 544

$1,083,732

537,005

3116117

36,746

512,150

3618

$3,075,285

69.34%

94.45%

79.55%

70.47%

87.85%

65.44%

B3.55%

0.00%

58.28%

B7.39%



Local Revenue-Taxes
Local Revenue-Interest
State Revenue
Transfer In

TOTAL REVENUE

Expenditures
Function 71-Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FUND 599
AUGUST 2021
ESTIMATED ACTUAL
REVENUE RECEIVED
$593,436 $624,142
59,500 5197
$1,447,196 $1,561,332
$189,171 $0
$2,239,303 $2,185,672
BUDGET EXPENDITURES
$2,238,303 52,234,936
$2,239,303 $2,234,936

46

UNCOLLECTED

-330,706
59,302
-5114,136
189,171

553,631

BALANCE

$4, 367

54,367

PERCENT

COLLECTED

105.17%
2.08%
107.89%
0.00%

97.60%

PERCENT

EXPENDED

98.80%

99.80%



Bank Account -

WestStar

gtzl'tk(l;;x‘:?::-)ol- Print Date:(09/10/2021 12:19a
2021 End Date - 08;

31-2021

Issued Checks

Check Number |Payee Check Date  |Payment Type Amount
48917 American Heritage Life 08/05/2021 Paper Check $60.46,
48918 Apple Computer Inc 08/05/2021 Paper Check $12,112.00]
48919 Autozone 08/05/2021 Paper Check $92.06
48920 B & H Photo Video 08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,209.32
48921 Brady Industries of Texas, LLC 08/05/2021 Paper Check $6,441.65
48922 Cdw Government, Inc |08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,156.25
48923 Dell Computer [08/05/2021 ~ |Paper Check $711.87
48924 Demco, Inc 08/05/2021 Paper Check $377.04
48925 El Paso County Water Dist #4 08/05/2021 Paper Check $10,133.02
48926 El Paso Electric Co 08/05/2021 Paper Check $54,826.62
48927 Electro Medical Analysis, Inc. 08/05/2021 Paper Check $325.00|
48928 Fabens ISD/Travel Buses 08/05/2021 Paper Check Sl49.80|
48929 First Financial Administrators 08/05/2021 Paper Check $8,004.00
48930 First Financial Administrators 08/05/2021 Paper Check $55,439.36
48931 Forecast 5 Analytics Inc. 08/05/2021 Paper Check S4,917.00|
48932 Gas Tech 08/05/2021  |Paper Check $7,700.00|
48933 Gopher Sports 08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,054.47
48934 Hercules Industries, Inc. ,08/05/2021 Paper Check $768.00|
48935 Home Depot Credit Services 08/05/2021  (Paper Check $1,094.00|
48936 IMPAC 08/05/2021 Paper Check $265.52
48937 Labatt Food Service 08/05/2021 Paper Check $l9,068.40|
48938 Leaddward, LLC 08/05/2021  |Paper Check $2,000.00|
48939 Met Life Insurance Company 08/05/2021 Paper Check $73.22
48940 Perez Propane, LLC 08/05/2021 Paper Check $100.60|
48941 Pre-Paid Legal Services 08/05/2021 Paper Check $15.96
48942 R.T.C, Inc. 08/05/2021 Paper Check $l,224.00|
48943 Rio Seco Ag, LLC 08/05/2021  |Paper Check $84.00|
48944 Sam's Club 08/05/2021 Paper Check $652.52
48945 Samson Equipment, Inc. 08/05/2021 Paper Check $3,589.00]
48946 School Specialty LLC 08/05/2021 Paper Check $483.76
48947 Sonitrol of El Paso 08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,985.00
48948 Sonitrol of El Paso 08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,985.00|
48949 Spectrum Technologies 08/05/2021 Paper Check $8,658.25
48950 Stuart C. Cox, Trustee 08/05/2021 Paper Check $1,277.90
48951 TCG Administrators 08/05/2021 Paper Check $46.50
48952 Texas AfPeg AT [08/05/2021  |Paper Check $140.00]
48953 Texas Gas Service 08/05/2021 Paper Check 35,915.§|




48954 Unum Life Insurance Co Unum/Provident 08/05/2021 Paper Check $458.88
48955 Watson Pest Management 08/05/2021 Paper Check $980.00|
48964 Stacy Macias 08/05/2021 . |Paper Check $672.00|
48965 4imprint 08/13/2021  |Paper Check $3,300.10|
48966 A. M. D. A Distributors Inc. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $7,560.00]
48967 ARMKO INDUSTRIES, INC. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $4,147.95
48968 Airick Journey Crabill 08/13/2021 Paper Check $573.99|
48969 American Association of Notaries 08/13/2021 Paper Check $92.90)
48970 American Express 08/13/2021 Paper Check $3,278.31
48971 American Refrigeration Supplies 08/13/2021 Paper Check $260.07
48972 Autozone 08/13/2021 Paper Check $£190.25
48973 Brady Industries of Texas, LLC 08/13/2021 Paper Check $308.23
48974 Caldarella's Restaurant Supply 08/13/2021 Paper Check $140.00|
48975 Dale Boren's Service Supply, Inc. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $487.55
48976 David's Pennants Banners & Graphic Signs 08/13/2021 Paper Check Sl,700.00|
48977 FABENS QUICK LUBE, LLC 08/13/2021 Paper Check Sl60.30|
48978 Fabens [sd/food Serv Catering 08/13/2021 Paper Check $3,320.00|
48979 Fabens Oil Co. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $1,072.15
48980 Frank's Supply Co Inc 08/13/2021 Paper Check $620.16
48981 GH Dairy |08/13/2021 Paper Check $2,080.10|
48982 Hercules Industries, Inc. f08/ 1372021 Paper Check $2,637.84
48983 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing 08/13/2021 Paper Check $800.00|
48984 ICC Construction, Inc. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $2,400.06|
48985 IMPAC 08/13/2021 Paper Check $339.00l
48986 Jeanette Williams 08/1312021  |Paper Check $225.00]
48987 John Deere Ag & Turf Corporate Business 08/13/2021 Paper Check $7,765.51
Division and Government Sales
48988 L H & R Signs & Lighting LLC [08/13/2021 Paper Check $340.00|
48989 Labatt Food Service |08ll 3/2021 Paper Check $1,469.90]
48990 MClI 08/13/2021 Paper Check $31.34
48991 McComnick's Group, LLC. 08/13/2021 Paper Check $20,928.50}
48992 Mci Comm Service 08/13/2021 Paper Check $38.14
48993 Mission Linen & Uniform 08/13/2021 Paper Check $l,726.80|
48994 Nearpod, Inc. 08/13/2021  |Paper Check $1,800.00)
48995 O'Reilly Auto Parts 08/13/2021 Paper Check $124.95
48996 Office Depot 08/13/2021 Paper Check $2,661.58
48997 Olivas Music 08/13/2021 Paper Check $13,708.66
48998 Perez Propane, LLC 08/13/2021 Paper Check $428.28
48999 RE Medical Associates 08/13/2021 Paper Check $50.00
49000 Region XIiI Education Service Center |08I13f2021 Paper Check $12,782.13
49001 Region Xix Esc 08/1372021  [Paper Check $3,000.00]
49002 Rural School Education Program & 08/13/2021 Paper Check $250.00
Scholarship Foundation "
49003 Scholastic Book Fairs il 08/13/2021  [Paper Check $3,213.99]
49004 Scholastic Book Fairs 08/13/2021 Paper Check $995.38




49005 Scholastic Book Fairs |08I 1312021 Paper Check $2,494.44
49006 Segovia's Distributing |08/ 13/2021 Paper Check $887.84
49007 Sharon Wells Mathematics Curriculum, Inc. |08I 13/2021 Paper Check $21,950.00|
49008 Sigler & Reeves Wholesale Distributors |08I 13/2021 Paper Check $4,002.13
49009 Sigler & Reeves Wholesale Distributors |0811 32021 Paper Check $3,148.57
49010 Singleton, Clark & Company, PC |08/l 372021 Paper Check Sl4,100.00|
49011 Southwest Disposal 0871322021 [Paper Check $I,930.00|
49012 Southwestern Mill Distributors 081322021 |Paper Check $2,960.10]
49013 Sports Supply Group, Inc. |08ll 32021 Paper Check $11,761.00
49014 Sun Valley Equipment Sales |08/l 3/2021  |Paper Check $110.48
49015 T Mobile |08/l 32021 Paper Check $304.24
49016 TASB |08/l3/202| Paper Check $232.75
49017 Time Warner Cable |08/13/2021  [Paper Check $64.77
49018 Toyota Lift Of El Paso 08/13/2021 Paper Check $45.00
49019 Us Games 08/13/2021 = |Paper Check $922.31
49020 Watson Pest Management 08/13/2021 Paper Check $5,005.00}
49021 Wholesale Lumber of Fabens LLC 08/13/2021 Paper Check $119.76
49022 Windstream Communications C/o Bank Of {08/13/2021 Paper Check $990.75
America, Na
49023 Windstream Corporation 08/13/2021 Paper Check $£3,131.42
49024 Javier Garay 08/13/2021 Paper Check $37.004
49025 Alicia Garcia 08/13/2021 Paper Check $13.76
49026 Michele Gonzalez 08/13/2021 Paper Check $47.33
49027 Maria Rodriguez 08/13/2021 Paper Check $41.07
49028 Veronica Vijil 08/13/2021 Paper Check $48.03
49032 B & H Photo Video 08/20/2021 Paper Check $1,143.60]
49033 Barnes And Nobles #2744 08/20/2021 Paper Check $1,082.04
49034 Betty A. Halliburton 08/20/2021 Paper Check $50.00|
49035 Brady Industries of Texas, LLC 08/20/2021 Paper Check $2,227.03
49036 {Ced Credit Office 08/20/2021 Paper Check $167.46
49037 Cesar Cardona 08/20/2021 Paper Check $50.00|
49038 Cleverbridge, Inc. 08/20/2021 Paper Check 31 38.00'
49039 EduGuide 08/20/2021  |Paper Check $13,745.00f
49040 Far West Services, Inc. 08/20/2021 Paper Check $153.94
49041 First Financial Administrators 08/20/2021 Paper Check $7,954.00|
49042 HB Pro Sound 08/20/2021  [Paper Check $1364.@|
49043 Hercules Industries, Inc. 08/20/2021 Paper Check $378.59|
49044 Interstate Battery Systems Of El Paso |08/20/2021 Paper Check $107.95
49045 L H & R Signs & Lighting LLC !08/20/2021 Paper Check $340.00|
49046 Louis D. Miller 08/20/2021 Paper Check $50.00}
49047 Mci Comm Service 08/20/2021 Paper Check $38.14
49048 Mission Linen & Uniform 08/20/2021 Paper Check $575.60
49049 Mounce, Green, Myers, Safi Paxson & 49 508I20l2021 Paper Check $2,025.00,
49050 Office Depot 08/20/2021 Paper Check $1,946.83
49051 Region Xix Esc 08/20/2021 Paper Check $232.50




49052 Rio Seco Ag, LLC 08/20/2021 Paper Check $399.96
49053 Roger Alba Towing, LLC 08/20/2021 Paper Check $300.00|
49054 Rol-N Enterprise Inc 08/20/2021  |Paper Check sz94.so]
49055 Sports Supply Group, Inc. 08/20/2021 Paper Check $3,666.00|
49056 Stuart C. Cox, Trustee 08/20/2021  |Paper Check $1,277.90|
49057 T Mobile 08/20/2021 Paper Check $16,959.34
49058 Texas Tech University 08/20/2021 Paper Check $1,600.00|
49059 Time Warner Cable 08/20/2021 Paper Check $1,442,75
49060 Time Wamer Cable |08/20/2021 Paper Check $453.39|
49061 Verizon Business |08I20I202l Paper Check $78.91
49062 West Texas County Courier [08/20/2021 Paper Check $1 .219.00|
49063 Javier Garay 08/20/2021  |Paper Check s22.00|
49071 American Refrigeration Supplies [08/27/2021 Paper Check $1,042.49|
49072 Brady Industries of Texas, LLC 08/27/2021 Paper Check $2,400.53
45073 Ced Credit Office 08/27/2021 Paper Check $£101.93
49074 Dal-Tile Distribution Inc. 08/27/2021 Paper Check $259.51
49075 Department Of Information Resource 08/27/2021 Paper Check $335.06
49076 El Paso Electric Co 08/27/2021 Paper Check $63,768.20|
49077 Fabens ISD/Travel Buses 08/27/2021 Paper Check $2,1 62.90|
49078 Fabens Isd/food Serv Catering 08/27/2021  |Paper Check $175.50|
49079 Fabens Oil Co. 08/27/2021 Paper Check $2,394,04
49080 Friedman Recycling Co., Inc. 08/27/2021 Paper Check S494.00|
49081 Frog Street Press, LLC 08/27/2021 Paper Check $2,699.99|
49082 GH Dairy 08/27/2021  |Paper Check $4,603.10|
49083 Labatt Food Service 08/27/2021 Paper Check $54,042.02
49084 Mascot Media 08/27/2021 Paper Check $1,508.00|
49085 Mci Comm Service 08/27/2021 Paper Check $38.14
49086 Mission Linen & Uniform 08/27/2021 Paper Check $1,246.48
49087 National Restaurant Supply |08/27/2021 Paper Check $153.97
495088 Office Depot 08/27/2021 Paper Check $278.19|
49089 Perez Propane, LLC 08/27/2021 Paper Check $92.83
49090 Piedmont Plastics 08/27/2021 Paper Check $404.88
49091 RE Medical Associates 08/27/2021  |Paper Check $50.00]
49092 SHI-Government Solutions, Inc 08/27/2021 Paper Check $247.25
49093 Saucedo Security Solutions 08/27/2021 Paper Check $317.50
49094 Segovia's Distributing 08/27/2021 Paper Check $5,620.10
49095 Sigler & Reeves Wholesale Distributors 08/27/2021 Paper Check $3,557.08
49096 Sonitrol of El Paso 08/27/2021 Paper Check $80.00|
45097 Southwestern Mill Distributors |08127/2021 Paper Check $4,338.90|
49098 T Mobile |08/27/2021  [Paper Check $154.12
49099 Texas Department Of Public Safety 08/27/2021 Paper Check $9.00|
49100 Texas Department Of Public Safety 08/27/2021 Paper Check M.(ﬁ'
49101 Thomas Bus Gulf Coast 50 08/27/2021  |Paper Check $199,908.00|
49102 Walsh Gallegos Trevino Russo & Kyle P.C. 08/27/2021 Paper Check $1,000.(ﬁ|




49103 Xerox Business Solutions Southwest 08/27/2021 Paper Check $732.43
49104 Xerox Financial Services, LLC 08/27/2021 Paper Check $299.08
49105 Jose Avitia 08/27/2021 Paper Check $111.00|
49113 American Heritage Life 08/31/2021 Paper Check $60.46
49114 American Refrigeration Supplies 08/31/2021 Paper Check $1,005.17
49115 Barnes & Noble College Booksellers, Inc. 08/31/2021 Paper Check $241.32
49116 Cdw Government, Inc 08/31/2021 Paper Check $2,021.88
49117 Communities In Schools of El Paso, Inc. 08/31/2021 Paper Check 810,000.00|
49118 El Paso Community College 08/31/2021 Paper Check $4,350.00|
49119 El Paso County Water Dist #4 08/31/2021 Paper Check $13,135.03
49120 Fabens ISD/Travel Buses 08/31/2021 Paper Check $1,071 .00|
49121 Fabens ISD/Travel Vans 08/31/2021 Paper Check $45.60
49122 Fabens Oil Co. 08/31/2021 Paper Check $88.13
49123 First Financial Administrators 08/31/2021 Paper Check $54,358.97
49124 First Financial Administrators 08/31/2021 Paper Check $7,979.00|
49125 GH Dairy 08/31/2021 Paper Check $2,418.36|
49126 Interstate Battery Systems Of El Paso |08/3 1/2021 Paper Check $229.90|
49127 L H & R Signs & Lighting LLC |os/3112021 Paper Check $340.00|
49128 Labatt Food Service |08/31/2021 Paper Check $5,634.69
49129 MCI 08/31/2021 Paper Check $31.34
49130 Met Life Insurance Company 08/31/2021 Paper Check $73.22
49131 Mission Linen & Uniform 08/31/2021 Paper Check S93l.60|
49132 Office Depot 08/3172021  [Paper Check 35,004.§|
49133 Orlando Flores 08/31/2021  [Paper Check $158.00|
49134 Pala Supply Company Inc. 08/31/2021 Paper Check $49,867.00
49135 Perez Propane, LLC 08/31/2021 Paper Check $350.01
49136 Pre-Paid Legal Services 08/31/2021 Paper Check $15.96
49137 Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia |0813 172021 Paper Check $158.00]
49138 Segovia's Distributing [08/31/2021 Paper Check $3,059.16
49139 Stuart C. Cox, Trustee 08/31/2021 Paper Check $1,277.90]
49140 Sun Valley Equipment Sales 08/31/2021 Paper Check $7.58
49141 Sylvia Gonzales 08/31/2021 Paper Check $158.00
49142 TCG Administrators 08/31/2021 Paper Check $547.74
49143 UTEP-Bookstore 08/31/2021 Paper Check $961.49|
49144 Unum Life Insurance Co Unum/Provident 08/31/2021 Paper Check $458.88
49145 Windstream Communications C/o Bank Of 108/31/2021 Paper Check $984.93
America, Na
49146 Windstream Corporation 08/31/2021 Paper Check $3,175.45
49147 Office Depot 08/31/2021 Paper Check $228.07
Issued Checks $984,146.77
SubTotal
Voided Checks
Check Number [Payee k Void Date Payment Type Amount
48179 Rural School Education Program & 04/08/2021 [08/09/2021 Paper Check $250.00
Scholarship Foundation




48612 Raul Tarango 06/03/2021 [08/03/2021 Paper Check $ 720.00'
Voided Checks $ 970.00|

SubTotal
Net Amount; $983,176.77

52



Fabens Independent School Desirict
Ceneraed by Mandl caming. com

Fabens Independent School District

District Improvement Plan

2021-2022

Accountability Rating: Not Rated: Declared State of Disaster

53

1of 38

Dastrict 207 19403
Sepbermber 10, 2020 3:40 PM



Mission Statement

All students in Fabens Independent School District will be

successful, lifelong, global learners.

Vision

Working together, Fabens ISD creates a positive and lasting impact through multiple learning opportunities.

54

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 20f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Board of Trustees
Benjamin Morales, President
Orlando Flores, Vice President
Sylvia Gonzales, Secretary
Greg Spence
Adan Escobar
Rosamaria Gallo-Avitia
Viola Hernandez

District Administration
Dr. Veronica Vijil, Superintendent
Michele Gonzalez, Assistant Superintendent

Campus-Level Administration
Fabens Elementary

Samantha Delgado, Principal
Claudia Torres, Assistant Principal

O'Donnell Intermediate
Corina Ruiz, Principal

Fabens Middle School
Nancy Torres, Principal
Michael Montes, Assistant Principal

Fabens High School
Edgar Rincon, Principal
Maria Villarreal, Assistant Principal, Cotton Valley Early College
vacancy, Assistant Principal

55
Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 30f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Superintendent Constraints

Superintendent Constraints

1. The Superintendent shall not allow the District to be fiscally unsound.
2. Superintendent shall not allow any tolerance for bullying or harassment in Fabens ISD

3. Superintendent shall not allow adult preferences or conveniences to distract from accomplishing the student outcome goals

56

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 40f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Table of Contents

Comprehensive Needs Assessment 6
Demographics 6
Student Learning 9
2019 Accountability Ratings 10
District Processes & Programs 15
Perceptions 17

Priority Problem Statements 19

Comprehensive Needs Assessment Data Documentation 20

Goals 21
Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning. 22
Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders. 25
Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure the
postsecondary readiness of all students. ‘ 30
Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning. 33
Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency. 35

57
Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 50f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Demographics

Demographics Summary

Fabens Independent School District (FISD) is the home of the Wildcats. The rural school district is located approximately 30 miles East of downtown El
Paso and just 2 miles North of the U.S.A / Mexico border, Fabens has been an agricultural community that has continually received Mexican immigrants
seeking better opportunities. The district employs approximately 220 teachers and support personnel to serve the district's 4 campuses and Early
College Program: Fabens Elementary School, O'Donnell Intermediate, Fabens Middle, and Fabens High School (P-Tech, T-Stem, Cotton Valley Early
College Program).

Fabens ISD Demographics as of Fall 2020 Snapshot:

Fabens ES: 594 students
O'Donnell Intermediate: 289 students
Fabens MS: 483 students
Fabens HS: 682 students

Total District Enrollment: 2,130 students

58

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 60f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Enrollment By Grade Special

Level Count Population % Instructional Pregrams %
e Eucation 0 Dl.-;::::::\'::;?d 90.2% Bilingual/ESL Education 37.3%
Pre-Kindergarten 105 N;?;::::::L‘;':’"y 9.8% Career & Technical Education 24.2%

Kindergarten 125 sgﬁ:::nig" 7.4% Career & ‘l';c;l:;::a;’lnEl;l;lcation (9-12 46.4%
Grade 1 146 5“9“"('E';3°"‘°" 45.6% Gifted & Talented Education 4.9%
Students w/
Grade 2 129 dplinary  1.6% Special Education 12.9%
(2018-19)

Grade 3 130 Stl‘;:;';fi;"/ 2.9%

Grade 4 156 Foster Care 0.0%

Grade 5 149 Homeless 2.1%

Grade 6 177 Immigrant 2.5%

Grade 7 161 Migrant 5.6%

Grade 8 161 Title I 100.0%

Grade 9 177 coary 2.5%

Grade 10 198 At-Risk 68.0%

Grade 11 158

Grade 12 170

Fabens ISD is a schoolwide Title I district with an Economically Disadvantage population of over 90% . Our CTE sub population is high due to the great
programs of study offered at the High School: P-Tech Diesel Technology and T-STEM program.

59

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 7of38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Staff Information

Staff Information
Total Staff

Professional Staff:
Teachers
Professional Support

CountPercent
346.9 100.0%

193.9 55.9%
155.6 44.9%
25.2 7.3%

Campus Administration (School Leadership) 8 2.3%
Central Administration 5 1.4%
Educational Aides: 40.8 11.8%
Auxiliary Staff: 112.2 32.3%
Teachers by Years of Experience:
Beginning Teachers 12.3  7.9%
1-5 Years Experience 20.7 13.3%
6-10 Years Experience 28,9 18.6%
11-20 Years Experience 70.8 45.5%
Over 20 Years Experience 23 14.8%
Average Years Experience of Teachers: 12.2 11.1
Average Years Experience of Teachers with 9.7 7.2

District:

Fabens ISD ensures student success by seeking and hiring highly qualified teachers. The average year of experience of our teachers is over 10 years
and almost these years have been with the district. Currently the district has experienced some challenges to fill in teacher openings. Below are some of
the ways that Fabens ISD supports all teachers and paraprofessionals:

* -Texas Teacher Incentive Allotment

* -TTESS evaluations focused on teacher growth and its alignment to student growth and/or performance

* -Provide Time for Professional Development

* -Purposeful PLC's (analyzing data, discussing effectiveness of instructional strategies, and implementing data driven teaching methods)

Demographics Strengths

The continuous enrollment of students keeps changing at every grade level and every school year. Faben ISD is committed to adjusting to community
needs by recruiting and retaining highly qualified educators. There are incentives, opportunities and support systems in place to "grow our own".

Problem Statements Identifying Demographics Needs
60

Fabens Independent School District
8 of 38

District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com

September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Problem Statement 1: The GT student rate of 4.9% is much lower than the state average of 8.1% Root Cause: There is a need for GT identification training that relates to our
student population (economically disadvantaged).

Problem Statement 2 (Prioritized): The student enrollment for Fabens ISD is decreasing. Root Cause: We are competing with several neighboring districts and charter schools.

61

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 9 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Student Learning

Student Learning Summary

Based on the latest data available, Fabens ISD is seeing growth in the number of students passing STAAR and EOC exams. However, there is still a
need to increase academic growth to move more of our students from approaches to meets and masters. Below you will notice that the overall
accountability rating for the district is at 88(B). There are challenges with academic growth especially at the intermediate and middle school level. The
school progress:academic growth calculation cannot be included at the elementary level because Fabens ES school has only one testing grade (3rd).
Therefore, there is no prior year data for the state to measure growth. The districts closing the gap score fails to meet the following targets: ELP
proficiency (Growth in TELPAS Texas English Language Proficiency Assessment System), Student Success Status (% of math and reading assessments
at the meets level), and Federal Graduation Rates.

2019 Accountability Ratings

School Progress

Student Academic Relative

Overall Achievement Growth Performance

Closing the Gaps

District / Campus Rating Score Rating Score Rating Score Rating Score Rating Score

Name

FABENS ISD B 88 B 82 c 70 A 92 B 80
FABENS EL B 89 c 79 N/R B 89 B 89
;3?“""“ ODONNELL 82 c 77 D 69 B 85 c 74
;é:ghc.i MIDDLE B 84 C 76 D 66 B 88 c 74
FABENS H S B 85 c 79 B 81 B 88 c 77

Distinction Designations Per Campus

Fabens ES: Academic Achievement in ELA/Reading, PostSecondary Readiness
O’Donnell Intermediate: PostSecondary Readiness

Fabens Middle: Science

Fabens HS: Academic Achievement in ELA/Reading/Science/Social Studies

62

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 10 0f 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



EL

Special
DistrictHispanic White  Ed  p-oon {c“fnt
(Current) Monitored)
STAAR Performance Rates by Tested Grade, Subject, and Performance Level
All Grades All Subjects
At Approaches Grade Level 2019 e 77 92% 52% 76% 72%
or Above
2018 75%  75% 92% 47% 74% 69%
Nt Maats Grada Levelor 5510  HEME 45%  75%  20%  43% 38%
R $4% 4% TX%% 22% 431% 8%
At Masters Grade Level 209 18% 17% 42% 5% 16% 14%%
18 1% 1T%% 28% % 16% 14%%
MATH/READING
Special  g.on {CuErll:Ent
District Hispanic White Ed Disady &
(Current) Monitored)
STAAR Performance Rates by Tested Grade, Subject, and Performance Lewvel
All Grades ELA/Reading
At Approaches Grade Lewvel 2019 69% B68% B9% 38% 67% 60%
or Above
2018 68%  68% 91% 37% 68% 61%
L heE Grade Level or 2019 BEB 38% 67%  15%  35% 29%
2018  37%  37% 82% 17% 37% 30%
At Masters Grade Level 2019 13%b 13% 44% 3% 12% 10%
2018  13%  13% 27% 3% 12% 11%
All Grades Mathematics
At Approaches Grade Level 2019 @88 ss8%  100% 71% 88% BE%Y%
or Above
2018 B6%  86% 100% 60% B6% 84%
Ab::e"e“"s Grade Level or 2019 BSM s4%  83%  28% 53% 52%
2018 54%  54% 57% 31% 54% 51%
At Masters Grade Level 2019 @SR 2 23% 33% 9% 21% 20%
2018  22%  22% 43% 10% 22% 22%
63
Fabens Independent School Distrct
Giemerated by Pland|caming.com 110138

Diistrict 8071903
September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Fabens ISD provides individualized services to each special education student and offers a continuum of services. Students who are suspected of having
dyslexia characteristics are provided a comprehensive fill and individualized evaluation. Dyslexia students are serviced in either spedial education or
through Section 504. ESL education is supported through sheltered instruction observation protocol (SIOP) strategies, The district does not have a
bilingual or academic language services department. However, instructional support is available through our district, campus and regional leadership.

All Grades Writing

At Approaches Grade Level 2019 62%
or Above
2018 58%
At Meets Grade Leve| or
Aboiia 2019 31%
2018 33%
At Masters Grade Level 2019 Q%
2018 11%
All Grades Science
At Approaches Grade Level or 009 9%
Above
X8 T
At Meets Grade Level or Above 29 48%
2018 48%
Al Masters Grade Level 2019 17%
% 18%
All Grades Social Studies
At Approaches Grade Level or 2019 5%
Above
2018 T
A Mects Grade Level or Above 2019 553%
Mg 4 1%
Al Masters Grade Level 2019 4%
2018 1%
64
Fabens Independent Schoal District Destrict S0T1903

Generated by PlandLeaming com 12038 Seplember 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Kindergarten Readiness

Econ

District Hispanic Disady EL
Assessed Students in KG
2019-20
Students ready for KG 8 o o 3
Students assessed in KG 122 122 119 61
Percent ready 47.5% 47.5% 48.7% 50.8%
2018-19 *E
Students ready for KG >3 = 43
Students assessed in KG 154 s 145 83
Percent ready 3B8.3% 38.6% 36.6% 51.8%
Eligible Students Who Attended PE
00 5= - &
Students ready for KG H 2 3 -
Sdents assessed in KOG Th 76 Th i8
Percent ready 67.1% 67.1% 67.1% BS.8%
M 8-19
Students ready for KG 3 o 4 o
Students assessed in KOG 74 5 &9 36
Percem ready 50.0% 0. T% 47.8% 66. 7%

Data shows that student kindergarten readiness is positively impacted if the student attended Pre-K. Fabens 15D is now offers Universal Pre-K to all
students.

College Career Military Readiness (CCMR)
The district CCMR. score for 19-20 annual graduates was [ESl888 and it includes CTE coherent sequence Criteria. The CCMR score for 20-21 remained at

78% but is considered a gain because this accountability year did not include CTE coherent sequence points. Fabens ISD will work to develop a plan to
increase the number of industry based certifications. There was only certification recorded for the annual graduates of 19-20.

Graduation Rate:

4-Year Graduation Rate for Class of 2020 is at 83 % with a class of 185 and 154 graduates. This is a 2% drop from the 2019 4 year graduation
rate of BS8l with a class

Fabens Independent School District . Dhistrict #071903
Generated by Planslcaming com 13 0f 38 September 10, 2021 3-46 PM



Average District Attendance Rate: 95%

Discipline PEIMS DATA:

High School

Acticn Reason Coda

01
04

05
09

21

41

Permanent Ramoval By A Teacher From Class

Possessed, Sold. Used, Or Was Under The Influence Of Marthuana Or Other
Controlled Substance

Possessed. Sold. Used, Or Was Under The Influence Of An Alcohoic Beverage

Cenduct Occurnng Off Campus And Wiite Studant Is Not In Attendance For Felony
Offenses in Titte 5

Viotation Of Student Code Of Conduct Not Inctuded Under TEC 37.002(b). 37 008.
or 37.007

Fighting/Mutual Combat - Excludes all affenses under Pena! Code 22 01

Total

Middle School

Action Reason Code

04

Possessed, Sold. Used. Or Was Under Tha Influence Of Manhuana Or Other
Controfled Substance

05 Possessed. Sokd Used, Cr Was Under The Influence Of An Alcchaic Beverage

1] Conduct Occurrng Off Campus And Whie Student is Nat tn Attendance For Felony
Offenses In Tile 5

1 Vigtation Of Student Code Of Conduct Not included Under TEC 37 002(d), 37 006,
or 37 007

a1 Fighting/Mutual Combat - Exctudes af) offensas under Penat Code 22 01

61 Buflying - TEC 37 0052(b)

Tota)
Intermediate
Action Reason Code

Fabens Independent School District
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com

Incidant Total®

9
2
2
89
13
122
Inc:dent Total®
3
1
3
160
18
1
186
incxdent Total®
66
14 of 38

District #071903
September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



21 Violation Of Student Code Of Conduct Net Inciuded Undar TEC 37 002(b), 37 006, 20

or 37.007
41 Fighting/Mutual Combat - Exciudes all cffenses under Pena’ Cede 22.01 4
Total 24
Elementary
Action Reason Code Incident Total®
1 Veaiatton Of Student Code Of Conduct Not included Under TEC 37 002(b). 37.006. 5
or 37.007
Total 5

Student Learning Strengths

The district has seen an increase on the number of students passing at the approaches level for all grades and subjects. This can be considered growth
from students who were previously at the did not meet level. Math and Social Students are the highest scoring subjects in approaches and meets grade
level (college ready) passing ranges. Fabens ES distinction in Academic Achievement in Reading/ELA provides evidence that the district provides a
strong foundational curriculum program in Reading/ELA.

The several programs of study and early college program have assisted with meeting College Career Military Readiness Rates. Although the percentage
stayed the same, it is a celebration because students are meeting other CCMR indicators that are not related to CTE coherent sequence. 123 students
met non-CTE CCMR criteria for class of 2020 while 104 met non-CTE CCMR criteria for the class of 2019.

Problem Statements Identifying Student Learning Needs

Problem Statement 1: The 4-year graduation rate for 2019 dropped from 88.5 to 83.8 and is below the state rate of 90%. Root Cause: Fabens ISD has insufficient academic and
social/emotional interventions to meet the needs of all students.

Problem Statement 2 (Prioritized): For all tests and subjects the % of students that score at the "meets" or "master" has dropped significantly. Root Cause: There is not enough
class time to address different tiers of instruction.

Problem Statement 3 (Prioritized): Academic growth is low for Math and Reading from Intermediate School to Middle School. Root Cause: There is a need to address the
vertical alignment of the curriculum between all grades.

67

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeamning.com 15 0f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



District Processes & Programs

District Processes & Programs Summary

Fabens ISD is a district of innovation and offers one to one devices (chrome books) for all students. The district is an open enrollment district with
universal pre-k. The academic achievement of our students is supported by highly qualified staff, innovation curriculum methods, the implementation of
a comprehensive school counseling program and fiscal transparency.

Curriculum and Instruction Assessment processes for FISD are as follows:

TEKS resource system, Hougton Mifflin Harcourt resources, and McGraw-Hill resources
Lead4ward Accountability Connect and Instructional Resources

DMAC solutions , assessment and analysis software

Renaissance 360

Common Assessments, and lesson planning

MClass Amplify

T-STEM, and P-TECH curriculum support through Region 19

SEL curriculum At all Levels

Due to the pandemic there has been a shift in teaching. Teachers have used several different platforms to deliver instruction but among the most
common is Google classroom. The district does not have an instructional technology specialist and it has been a challenge for some teachers. Fabens
ISD understands that virtual and remote learning with data analytics are key components to providing learning opportunities that continue to prepare
our students for post-secondary education and the workforce. The district will continue to move forward by researching on the most effective online
teaching methods.

Counseling Services

The district is aware of the social, emotional, and mental health needs of its students. Fabens ISD counseling program will evaluate its current practices
and processes to ensure that effective and adequate services are available to all students. Counselors will follow conform to the most recent edition of
the Texas Model for Comprehensive School Counseling Programs developed by the Texas Counseling Association. School counselors along with our
Community in Schools Coordinators will make all counseling curriculum available during and after school hour for parents. The implementation of a
comprehensive school counseling program will address the following: :

* a guidance curriculum to help students develop their full educational potential, including the student's interests and career objectives;

* aresponsive services component to intervene on behalf of any student whose immediate personal concerns or problems put the student's
continued educational, career, personal, or social development at risk;

* an individual planning system to guide a student as the student plans, monitors, and manages the student's own educational, career, personal,
and social development; and

* system support to support the efforts of teachers, staff, parents, and other members of the community in promoting the educational, career,
personal, and social development of students.

Finance

The financial processes of the district has seen some major improvements. As per 2021 TEA financial reporting, the district is now rated an "A". The
state, local, and federal funding processes is still a top priority for the district. Spending transparency can be see through district board presentations
and committee meetings that provide feedback for federal program spendirggsuch as : Title I-III, Carl Perkin, and IDEA.

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeamning.com 16 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



District Processes & Programs Strengths

The district is conforming to meet the needs of the students post-pandemic. The mental, social and emotional needs of our students has become a
shared responsibility between all stakeholders of the learning community. It is a one-to-one student device district and has a recognizable
improvement in financial integrity.

Problem Statements Identifying District Processes & Programs Needs

Problem Statement 1: Counselors lack sufficient time to focus on building a comprehensive school counseling program. Root Cause: There is a priority for counseling time to
be spent on completing administrative duties not directly related to counseling.

Problem Statement 2 (Prioritized): Teachers are not trained on Social Emotional Learning Programs. Root Cause: There is a lack of time in the day for campus teachers to
listen and learn about the programs.

Problem Statement 3 (Prioritized): Instructional technology resources are not shared and the technology hardware is not always up to date. Root Cause: There is a need for an
instructional technology specialist to support the integration of technology resources and effective instruction.

69

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 170f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Perceptions

Perceptions Summary

Fabens ISD takes a proactive role in communicating with the Wildcat community. The culture, climate and safety of all students and employees is a top
priority for the district. This year the department of Curriculum and Instruction along with the department of Federal Programs distributed two Thought
Exchanges to the learning community. The purpose of the Thought Exchange is to allow for participants to give us their thoughts and for others to
rate the thoughts. This allows for more participant engagement and discussion.

What are some important things that the district could consider doing that would help you feel safe in returning to in-person classes?

Safe Return to Schools Data (630 participants)

The following themes emerged:

* air purifiers, masks sanitation
* the overall mental health of the students

Use of Funds Plan

Covid 19 brought new challenges and adjustments for everyone. What were your most impactful challenges or experiences this past year? Please share
your thoughts

Elementary and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER III) survey (280 participants)

The following themes emerged:

= Social, Emotional, and Academic Needs of Students

¢ Student and Parent Engagement

* Physical Space, Upgraded Facilities/Repairs to Reduce Virus Transmission
* Technology (Devices and Connectivity)

* Well Supported Teachers

Fabens ISD developed the use of funds in collaboration with the Wildcat Community.To address their concerns and suggestions the federal stimulus
funds (ESSER III and ESSER II) will purchase the following:

-Social Emotional Curriculum (Eduguide, Kindness Campaign),

-Community in Schools Coordinators at each Campus (assist with truancy, parent-teacher compacts, and SEL curriculum)

-Technology Upgrades to all Classrooms (Promethian Boards, Front Row System: Cameras, Microphones and Speakers throughout the classroom)
-New Dell Laptops for Teachers

- Additional Teachers to reduce Class Size

-Video Walls (community presentations and interventions during physical education)

-Credit Recovery Software (Edgenuity)

-Air purifiers and upgrades to AC Units 70

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 18 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



* -Retention Stipends for all District Employees
* -Teacher Aides and Tutors

The Fabens ISD leadership team worked with a technical assistance team, Bell weather, to develop a learning acceleration plan that was aligned to ESSER
III funding. This plan along with the "safe return to school" plan will be continuously evaluated to meet CDC guidelines and community feedback.

The district recently has partnered up with TE4A Connect Texas to offer internet connectivity to qualifying families in the Wildcat Community.

The district is working towards creating Parent-Teacher Associations or Parent Organizations for all student populations.
The migrant program does have a Parent Association Compact that meets quarterly throughout the year. According to a
service issued by the department, families would like to see more academic support for their children. The migrant program
currently offers health classes, a GED program and tutoring services.

Perceptions Strengths
The district is reaching a good amount of community members through the Thought Exchange Process. Parents, students and other stakeholders are

taking ownership in their learning community and providing insightful feedback. The district has invested a great amount of time and funds to support
the needs of the students and overall help them not only academically but emotionally.

Problem Statements Identifying Perceptions Needs

Problem Statement 1 (Prioritized): Parents and community members may see barriers to meaningful involvement in schools and the district. Root Cause: We have not
provided enough choices of ways to get involved that are safe, welcoming and attractive to the community.

Problem Statement 2: There is a need for community volunteers. Root Cause: Member of the community are not aware of the steps and procedures of how to become involved

Problem Statement 3: The data from the surveys only relate to the needs during COVID. Root Cause: Fabens ISD did not offer climate surveys throughout the schools year,

71
Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 19 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Priority Problem Statements

Problem Statement 1: The student enrollment for Fabens ISD is decreasing.
Root Cause 1: We are competing with several neighboring districts and charter schools.
Problem Statement 1 Areas: Demographics

Problem Statement 2: For all tests and subjects the % of students that score at the "meets" or "master" has dropped significantly.
Root Cause 2: There is not enough class time to address different tiers of instruction.
Problem Statement 2 Areas: Student Learning

Problem Statement 3: Academic growth is low for Math and Reading from Intermediate School to Middle School.
Root Cause 3: There is a need to address the vertical alignment of the curriculum between all grades.
Problem Statement 3 Areas: Student Learning

Problem Statement 4: Teachers are not trained on Social Emotional Learning Programs.
Root Cause 4: There is a lack of time in the day for campus teachers to listen and learn about the programs.
Problem Statement 4 Areas: District Processes & Programs

Problem Statement 5: Instructional technology resources are not shared and the technology hardware is not always up to date.

Root Cause 5: There is a need for an instructional technology specialist to support the integration of technology resources and effective instruction.

Problem Statement 5 Areas: District Processes & Programs

Problem Statement 6: Parents and community members may see barriers to meaningful involvement in schools and the district.
Root Cause 6: We have not provided enough choices of ways to get involved that are safe, welcoming and attractive to the community.
Problem Statement 6 Areas: Perceptions

72

Fabens Independent School District
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 200f38

District #071903
September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Comprehensive Needs Assessment Data Documentation

The following data were used to verify the comprehensive needs assessment analysis:
Improvement Planning Data

¢ District goals
Accountability Data

Texas Academic Performance Report (TAPR) data
Student Achievement Domain

Domain 1 - Student Achievement

Student Progress Domain

Domain 2 - Student Progress

Closing the Gaps Domain

Domain 3 - Closing the Gaps

Effective Schools Framework data
Comprehensive, Targeted, and/or Additional Targeted Support Identification data
Targeted support Identification data
Accountability Distinction Designations

RDA data

Student Data: Assessments

State and federally required assessment information

State and federally required assessment information (e.g. curriculum, eligibility, format, standards, accommodations, TEA information)
(STAAR) current and longitudinal results, including all versions

State of Texas Assessments of Academic Readiness (STAAR) current and longitudinal results, including all versions

STAAR End-of-Course current and longitudinal results, including all versions

STAAR released test questions

STAAR EL progress measure data

Texas English Language Proficiency Assessment System (TELPAS) and TELPAS Alternate results

Postsecondary college, career or military-ready graduates

Texas Success Initiative (TSI) data for postsecondary/college-ready graduates data

Postsecondary college, career or military-ready graduates including enlisting in U. S. armed services, earning an industry based certification, earning an associate degree,
graduating with completed IEP and workforce readiness

SAT and/or ACT assessment data

PSAT

Student Success Initiative (SSI) data for Grades 5 and 8§

Student failure and/or retention rates

Texas approved PreK - 2nd grade assessment data

73

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLearning.com 210f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goals

Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 1: Throughout the 2021-2022 school year, the district will continuously evaluate the "Safe Return to School " plan and ensure that
is in compliance with local and CDC health guidelines.

74

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 22038 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 2: Throughout 2021-2022, the district will follow the Texas Model for Comprehensive School Counseling to implement and
develop a comprehensive school counseling program for all grade levels.

75

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 230f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 3: By May 2022, discipline referrals resulting in out of class placements will decrease by 10%

76

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 24 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 4: By May 2022, offenses related to Tobacco, Alcohol and Drugs will decrease by 5%

77

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLearning.com 250f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 1: The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading on the December 2019 TAPR will
increase from 46% to 60% by December 2024.

HB3 Goal

78

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 26 0f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 2: The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR mathematics on the December 2019 TAPR
will increase from 54% to 65% by December 2024.

HB3 Goal

79
Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 270f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 3: The percentage of graduates that meet criteria for CCMR will increase from 73% on the December 20219 TAPR to 80% by
December 2024.

HB3 Goal

80

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 280f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 4: The student attendance rate for the district will increase from 94.9 % in 2019 to 96% by 2024.

81

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 29 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 5: STAAR ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science test scores will increase from 46% of all students passing at the "Meets Grade
Level" standard in May 2019 to 60% by May 2022.

82

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 30038 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure
the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 1: Throughout the 2021-2022 school year, the district will collaborate with the University of Texas at El Paso and Region 19 to
recruit and develop highly qualified teachers.

83

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 310f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure
the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 2: Throughout the 2021-2022 school year, the district will maintain the Teacher Incentive Allotment program and support teachers
through the process.

HB3 Goal

84

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 32038 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure
the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 3: Throughout the 2021-2022 year, the district will participate in grant opportunities that promote and provide tuition support for
the expansion of dual credit faculty.

HB3 Goal

85

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 33 of 38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning.

Performance Objective 1: By September 2022, the district will develop a guide and process to increase the number of parent volunteers.

86

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLearning.com 34038 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning.

Performance Objective 2: By October 2021, all campuses will have a written School-Parent Compact agreement.

87

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 350f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 1: Throughout the 2021-2022 school year, the district will budget within parameters approved but he board of trustees and in
accordance with federal and state guidelines/compliance.

88

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLearning.com 360f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 2: By June 2022, the district will provide an annual informational meeting regarding the expenditures of all the entitlements under
the Every Student Succeeds Act and Special Education IDEA-A,B Consolidated Grant Applications.

89

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 370f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 3: Throughout the 2021-2021 school year, the district will monitor and evaluate all expenditures related to the Elementary
Secondary School Relief (ESSER) III funds at its alignment to the district learning acceleration plan.

90

Fabens Independent School District District #071903
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 380f38 September 10, 2021 3:46 PM



Fabens High School
Generated by Plan4Learning.com

Fabens Independent School District
Fabens High School
2021-2022 Performance Objectives

Accountability Rating: Not Rated: Declared State of Disaster

91
l1of8

September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Mission Statement

All students in Fabens Independent School District will be successful, lifelong, global learners.

Vision

Working together, Fabens ISD creates a positive and lasting impact through multiple learning opportunities.

92

Fabens High School
Ginf:';tet;glry I:Ia?ngLearning.com 20f8 September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Table of Contents

Goals 4
Goal 1: Fabens Independent School District will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning. 4
Goal 2: Fabens Independent School District will increase student academic achievement while activating a growth mindset for all stakeholders. 4
Goal 3: Fabens Independent School District will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified faculty, staff, and support personnel to improve student academic excellence
and ensure the post-secondary readiness of all students. 5
Goal 4: Fabens Independent School District will build strong partnerships with parents, community, and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student
learning. 6
Goal 5: Fabens Independent School District will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency. 7

93

Fabens High School

Generated by PlandLeaming.com 3of8 September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Goals

Goal 1: Fabens Independent School District will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 1: Fabens High School, for the 2021-2022 school year, will fulfill 100% of the requirements for our safety drills and audits
by the safety committee.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School administration and the security officer will actively monitor campus
cameras to ensure the outside and inside of the buildings are safe.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will ensure all measures related to COVID-19 are implemented by
Fabens Independent School District (FISD), Texas Education Agency ( TEA) and, Centers for Disease Control (CDC). The campus will ensure 100%
of

health measures are followed.

94

Fabens High School
Gcneratedgby Plan4Leamning.com 4of8 September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Goal 2: Fabens Independent School District will increase student academic achievement while activating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 1: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on English I and English I1 End of Course (EOC)
assessments will increase from 41% to 56% and from 52% to 67% respectively.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on Algebra I End of Course (EOC) assessments from 45%
to 60%.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on the Biology End of Course (EOC) assessments from
57% to 72%.

Performance Objective 4: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on the U.S. History End of Course (EOC) assessments from
78% to 93%.

Performance Objective 5: For the 2021-2022 school year, the overall number of students enrolled in TSTEM, PTECH, Dual-Credit, Pre-AP and AP
courses will increase by
5%.

Performance Objective 6: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will continue to develop and implement opportunities for students to
be college, career, and military ready.

95

Fabens High School
Generatec;gl:ly Pclaszeaming.com 5of8 September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Goal 3: Fabens Independent School District will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified faculty, staff, and support personnel to improve student
academic excellence and ensure the post-secondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 1: For the 2021-2022 school year, 95% of teachers will demonstrate increased instructional effectiveness (as measured by
TTESS, walkthroughs, etc.) at the proficient level and above.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, the literacy coach and administration will have a set time for common planning and
facilitate the
planning. The planning will follow the backwards design and PLC model.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will maintain 100% Highly Qualified teachers in all core academic
subjects by providing appropriate instructional tools, resources, and technology.

Performance Objective 4: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will have 100% participation in professional development
opportunities offered to employees to improve student

96

Fabens High School
abens High Scho 60f8 September 10,2021 10:15 AM

Generated by Plan4Leaming.com



Goal 4: Fabens Independent School District will build strong partnerships with parents, community, and business members to promote a shared
responsibility for student learning.

Performance Objective 1: During the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will increase the number of collaborative educational involvement
activities and events for parents and community members by 5% as compared to the 2020-2021 school year to promote teamwork and unity in the
education of students.

Performance Objective 2: By the end of the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School partnership activities with businesses, higher education
institutions, and other outside agencies to support scholar education will increase by 10%.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens High School will provide a minimum of 1 or more customer service trainings to
ensure a positive and welcoming school climate for parents and community members.

97

Fabens High School
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 7of8 September 10,2021 10:15 AM



Goal 5: Fabens Independent School District will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.
Performance Objective 1: Campus personnel will be trained on and follow all district purchasing guidelines.

Performance Objective 2: Fabens High School will review campus and district goals, review budget items and address campus needs. This team will
also ensure funds are allocated, tracked and encumbered appropriately.

98

Fabens High School
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 8of8 September 10, 2021 10:15 AM



Fabens Middle School
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com

Fabens Independent School District
Fabens Middle School
2021-2022 Performance Objectives

99

September 10, 2021 12:05 PM



Table of Contents

Goals
Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.
Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure the
postsecondary readiness of all students.

Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning.
Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

100
Fabens Middle School

W

(9.}

Generated by PlandLeaming.com 20f7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM



Goals

Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 1: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School created a monthly safety drill calendar to ensure monthly practice.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School's Medical Emergency Response Team/Crisis Planning Team will
meet monthly to ensure day to day safety procedures.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School will continue to ensure all measures related to COVID-19 are
implemented.

101

Fabens Middle School
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 3of7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 1: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on the Reading STAAR assessments will increase from
41% to 60%.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, the campus overall percentages on the Math STAAR assessments from 37% to 50%.

102

Fabens Middle School
Generated by Plan4Learning.com 40f7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM



Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure
the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 1: For the 2021-2022 school year, the department leaders and administration will facilitate structured common planning
during PLCs.

Performance Objective 2: For the 2021-2022 school year, 100% of teachers will conduct a learning walk by conducting a vit to another teacher's
classroom for shared best practices.

Performance Objective 3: For the 2021-2022 school year, 90% of teachers will increase their practice in the Texas Teacher Evaluation and Support
System (T-TESS) four domains of Planning, Instruction, Learning Environment, and Professional Practices and Responsibilities.

Performance Objective 4: For the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School will maintain 100% Highly Qualified teachers in all core subjects.

103

Fabens Middle School
abens Middle Sc Sof7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM

Generated by Pland4Leaming.com



Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning.

Performance Objective 1: During the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School will increase involvement for parents, students and staff in our
PBIS framework.

Performance Objective 2: During the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle School will increase the parental involvement on campus by utilizing
the Communities in School Programs Coordinator resources and outreach.

104

Fabens Middle School
abens Middle Schoo 60of7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM

Generated by Plan4Leaming.com



Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 1: During the 2021-2022 school year, Fabens Middle school budget personnel will be trained on and follow all district
purchasing guidelines utilizing the district's financial manual.

105

Fabens Middle School
Generated by PlandLeamning.com Tof7 September 10, 2021 12:05 PM



O Denmed] Intermedsabe School
Gienerated by Plandl eaming com

Fabens Independent School District
O'Donnell Intermediate School

2021-2022 Performance Objectives

Accountability Rating: Not Rated: Declared State of Disaster

106

1ol

Campus S0T 1903 103
Septemaber 00, 20210 10:18 AM



Mission Statement

" To open a path to higher education by empowering our students with the knowledge to seek a future
beyond basic education.

To motivate and guide students to dream big and make a difference in their lives and the lives of
others.

Vision
O'Donnell Intermediate is a place where we:

Teach, Empower, and Motivate
We are a TEAM!

We are on the road to college!

Campus Motto

O'Donnell Intermediate is on the road to college!

107

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Plan4Leaning.com 20f8 September 10, 2021 10;18 AM



Table of Contents

Goals 4
Goal 1: O'Donnell Intermediate School will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning. 4
Goal 2: O'Donnell Intermediate School will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders. 4
Goal 3: O'Donnell Intermediate School will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and
ensure the postsecondary readiness of all students. 5
Goal 4: O'Donnell Intermediate School will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student
learning. 6
Goal 5: O'Donnell Intermediate School will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency. 7

108

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Pland4Leamning.com 3of8 September 10, 2021 10:18 AM



Goals

Goal 1: O'Donnell Intermediate School will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.
Performance Objective 1: Implement a Character Education Program to include bullying prevention.
Performance Objective 2: Reduce disruptions and promote behaviors that contribute to a positive learning environment.

Performance Objective 3: Provide activities to improve the safety and wellness of all students and staff.

109

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 40f8 September 10, 2021 10:18 AM



Goal 2: O'Donnell Intermediate School will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 1: Meet or exceed all state and federal reading assessment expectations for all student groups measured and obtain a
Distinction Designation for ELA.

Performance Objective 2: Meet or exceed all state and federal mathematics assessment expectations for all student groups and obtain a Distinction
Designation for Mathematics.

Performance Objective 3: Meet or exceed all state and federal science assessment expectations for all student groups and obtain a Distinction
Designation for Science.

Performance Objective 4: Implement a range of services with emphasis on an Inclusion Model of Instruction for students with special needs and
support their academic and social development.

Performance Objective 5: Ensure that all English Language Learners increase a minimum of one proficiency level per year as measured by their
TELPAS composite rating.

Performance Objective 6: Continually update and integrate technology within the core curriculum.

Performance Objective 7: Serve the needs of students identified as Gifted and Talented through differentiation within the class as well as a pull-out
program and independent study.

Performance Objective 8: Implement a TEKS-based Fine Arts program for all students.

Performance Objective 9: Provide interventions through a tiered system to meet the needs of students who are not performing at grade level in
Reading and Math.

110

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Pland4Leaming.com 5of8 September 10,2021 10:18 AM



Goal 3: O'Donnell Intermediate School will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic
excellence and ensure the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 1: Recruit and retain a highly qualified staff.

Performance Objective 2: Increase the student attendance rate to 99%.

Performance Objective 3: Recognize student achievement and provide opportunities for competitions and performances.
Performance Objective 4: Create a variety of clubs and after school programs to build on students' talents.

Performance Objective S: Increase awareness of post-secondary opportunities and increase student motivation to continue their education beyond
high school.

111
O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 60f8 September 10, 2021 10:18 AM



Goal 4: O'Donnell Intermediate School will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility
for student learning.

Performance Objective 1: Communicate regularly with parents and community members and enlist their support and involvement in the campus
improvement process.

Performance Objective 2: Coordinate services for students and families with District Migrant Program to meet the academic, emotional, and family
needs of migrant students on the campus.

112

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 7of8 September 10,2021 10:18 AM



Goal 5: O'Donnell Intermediate School will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 1: Communicate financial transparency to staff and community about activities, events, and program through support and
involvement in the Campus Improvement Process.

113

O'Donnell Intermediate School Campus #071903103
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 8of3 September 10, 2021 10:18 AM



Fabens Elementary School
Generated by PlandLearning.com

Fabens Independent School District
Fabens Elementary School
2021-2022 Performance Objectives

114
1of8

September 10, 2021 10:17 AM



Mission Statement

All students in Fabens Independent School District will be successful, lifelong, global learners.

Vision
Working together, Fabens /SD creates a positive and lasting impact through multiple learning
opportunities.

115

Fabens Elementary School
Generated by E“ﬂross@ga 20f8 September 10,2021 10:17 AM



Table of Contents

Goals '
Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning. 4
Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders. 4
Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure the
postsecondary readiness of all students. 5
Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning. 6
Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency. 7

116
Fabens Elementary School

Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 3of8 September 10, 2021 10:17 AM



Goals

Goal 1: The district will provide a safe and orderly school climate, conducive to learning.

Performance Objective 1: With a focus on stakeholder involvement in the campus safety plan, the campus will establish and meet monthly with a
campus safety committee to address drill after action and to evaluate campus safety needs.

Performance Objective 2: Implement a safety plan campus wide that includes developed and refreshed emergency bags to all classrooms and clearly
outlined procedures for responding to different types of safety situations.

Performance Objective 3: Implementation of PBIS strategies to encourage positive behavioral techniques and social skills development to manage
student behavior and ensure the continuity and ongoing development of the PBIS system through PAX strategies.

Performance Objective 4: Maintain the average daily attendance at 96% or better at the elementary level.

117

Fabens Elementary School
Generated by Plan4Leamning.com 4of8 September 10, 2021 10:17 AM



Goal 2: The district will increase student academic achievement while cultivating a growth mindset for all stakeholders.

Performance Objective 1: The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level and above on STAAR Mathematics on the 2019 TAPR will
increase from 54% to 57% on Spring 2022 Assessments.

Performance Objective 2: The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading on the 2019 TAPR will

increase from 46% to
49% in Spring of 2022.

Performance Objective 3: Balanced Literacy initiatives will be continuously developed through implementation of read aloud, shared reading, guided
reading, and independent reading at all grade levels in both languages. This will include funds allotted for teacher training opportunities and continued
development of classroom libraries, reading programs that support skills practice, and online programs that will provide students with access to

audiobooks.

Performance Objective 4: Book of the month is an initiative campus wide that provides teachers and students with one quality picture book per month
for teachers to build a library of mentor texts that will serve as quality teaching tools for a variety of writing techniques and essential knowledge and
skills found in the Texas curriculum. These titles will serve as models for students to study to develop and improve upon their own skills as readers and

writers in preparation for higher education.

Performance Objective 5: Increase the percent of EL students making progress toward English proficiency as measured by TELPAS. A focus will be
placed campus wide on strategies and techniques for students to develop academic English through planned lessons that incorporate opportunities for
students to process content knowledge in the four domains (listening, speaking, reading, and writing) all of which support the internalization of content

knowledge in both languages.

Performance Objective 6: FES will continue to support online learning for 21st century classrooms. Design and implement a comprehensive digital
integration plan to incorporate technology and effective application of google environments into the art of teaching and learning.

118

Fabens Elementary School
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 50f8 Scptember 10, 2021 10:17 AM



Goal 3: The district will recruit, develop and retain highly qualified faculty, staff and support personnel to improve student academic excellence and ensure
the postsecondary readiness of all students.

Performance Objective 1: Contingent upon funding, tutors will be acquired to conduct small group intervention to support learning loss.

119

Fabens Elementary School .
Generated by Plan4Leaming.com 6of8 September 10, 2021 10:17 AM



Goal 4: The district will build strong partnerships with parents, community and business members to promote a shared responsibility for student learning.

Performance Objective 1: Fabens elementary will utilize its CIS Program to support an increase parental, family, and community engagement
opportunities at the campus.

Performance Objective 2: School calendar of events and monthly grade level newsletters will be shared with all stakeholders monthly to promote an
inclusive and celebratory campus culture.

120
Fabens Elementary School |
Generated by Plan4Learning.com Tof8 September 10,2021 10:17 AM



Goal 5: The district will operate in a fiscally sound manner through financial transparency.

Performance Objective 1: Introduce systems to assist with the budget development process and timelines to ensure a balanced annual operating
budget. $0.00

Performance Objective 2: Implement a quality review process to determine the effectiveness of both instructional and non-instructional programs.

121

Fabens Elementary School .
Generated by PlandLeaming.com 8of8 September 10, 2021 10:17 AM



School District: Fabens ISD

Region: 19

Priority for Service (PFS) Action Plan

School Year: 2021 - 2022

Federal Programs and Initiatives

Filled Out By: Dr. April Galaviz, Director of

Date: September 3, 2021

Note: Title I, Part C Coordinator or MEP staff will include the PFS Action Plan in the district improvement plan as a separate section appropriately labeled or identified
(e.g., “Migrant PFS Action Plan Section”), rather than integrating the action plan elements with other DIP sections that focus on other student population groups (e.g.,

Bilingual, ESL, economically disadvantage).

emotional needs.

1. The Fabens ISD MEP program will serve PFS students in a
proactive, effective and collaborative manner in conjunction with
campus personnel to help meet their academic, social and

2. MEP funding and resources will be focused on the academic

2.
3.

Goall(s): Obijective(s):
1. Effectively and efficlently assist all students identified as PFS.

Inform and provide support to all school-based personne! who
worked directly with a student identified as PFS.

Coordinate academic, social, and/or emotional-based services
collaboratively with school-based personnel specifically
addressing high area of needs for PFS students

needs of PFS students to assist them in passing and making 4. Provide intervention support and guidance to PFS students
progress in STAAR and TELPAS tests. every six-weeks prior to the end of the grading period.
5. Monitor and Evaluate MEP program procedures consistently.
6. Implement summer bridge, or supplemental programs such as
Project Smart to assist with Reading and Math growth for PFS
students.
Required Strategies Timeling | Person(s)Responsible | o
Monitor the progress of MEP students who are on PFS.
= Monthly, run NGS Priority for Service (PFS) reports to identify migrant | First working day of | Angelica Raya Texas NGS
children and youth who require priorily access to MEP services. every month

Texas Education Agency, Federal Program Compliance Division, 2020-2021

122



= Before the first day of school, develop a PFS Action Plan for serving | August 2021 Dr. April Galaviz-Director | PFS Action Plan
PFS students. The plan must clearly articulate criteria for defining Melissa Rodriguez- Minutes from PAC
student success, including timelines for achieving stated goals and Social Worker meetings
objectives. Angelica Raya-Migrant | Student data
Specialist
Additional Activities
= Assist out of school youth to obtain their GED through the UTEP High | Ongoing Dr. April Galaviz-Director | Review Student Plans
School Equivalency Pregram (HEP) Melissa Rodriguez- and Grades
Social Worker Home visit logs
Angelica Raya-Migrant | UTEP HEP attendance
Specialist sheets
H H Person(s)
Reqwred Strategles Timeline Responsible Documentation
Communicate the progress and determine needs of PFS migrant students.
= During the academic calendar, the Title |, Part C Migrant Coordinator | End of September Angelica Raya-Migrant | PFS Action Plan and
or MEP staff will provide campus principals and appropriate campus | 2021, faculty Specialist Student Forms
staff information on the Priority for Service criteria and updated NGS | meetings at each Melissa Rodriguez-
Priority for Service reports. campus Social Worker
= During the academic calendar, the Title |, Part C Migrant Coordinator | End of September Angelica Raya-Migrant | Sign-IN Sheets
or MEP staff will provide parents of PFS students information onthe | 2021, phone-calls, Specialist PAC meeting minutes
Priority for Service criteria. zoom meetings, Melissa Rodriguez- PFS Action Plan
Home-visits Social Worker
= During the academic calendar, the district’s Title |, Part C Migrant Every 6 weeks, prior | Angelica Raya-Migrant | PFS Student Form
Coordinator or MEP staff will make individualized home and /or to 9 weeks final Specialist Parent Sign-In Sheet
community visits to update parents on the academic progress of their | grading period Melissa Rodriguez-
children. Social Worker
Additional Activities
» During School Year, Fabens ISD will implement basic technology Technology training | Dr. April Galaviz-Director | Parent Surveys
training and assist with understanding Parent Portal and the STAAR | will be twice a Melissa Rodriguez- Sign in Sheels
report card. semester and Parent { Social Worker
Portal assistance Angelica Raya-Migrant
every 6-weeks. Specialist

Provide services to PFS migrant students.

Texas Education Agency, Federal Program Compliance Division, 2020-2021

123



= The district's Title |, Part C migrant coordinator or MEP staff willuse | Ongoing throughout | Dr. April Galaviz-Director PFS criteria forms
the PFS reports to give priority placement to these students in the school year Melissa Rodriguez- Sign in sheets
migrant education program activities. Sccial Worker Agendas
Angelica Raya-Migrant
Specialist
» The districts Title |, Part C migrant coordinator or MEP staff will Ongoing Dr. April Galaviz-Director | PFS criteria forms
ensure that PFS students receive priority access to instructional Melissa Rodriguez- Sign in sheets
services as well as social workers and community social Social Worker :
services/agencies. Angelica Raya-Migrant
Specialist
e The district's Title |, Part C migrant coordinator or MEP staff will Dr. April Galaviz-Director | Student data portfolios
determine what federal, state, or local programs serve PFS students. Melissa Rodriguez- Attendance reports,
Social Worker progress reports and
Angelica Raya-Migrant | parent contact logs
Specialist
Additional Activities
o 7/2) 22 9/7/202/
! Daté Completed ESC Signatdre Déte Recelved

Texas Education Agency, Federal Program Compliance Division, 2020-2021

124



W 'ndependent School District
-~ "?‘“ : 697, Fabens, Texas 79839

5. Consent Agenda
E. Texas Education Agency Maximum Class Size Waiver

Fabens I1SD seeks board approval of a Maximum Class Size Waiver for one
classroom in first grade with one student over the 22 student class size limit. The
waiver is necessary due to lack of qualified applicants. The posting for an
additional first grade bilingual teacher will remain and, once a qualified applicant
is hired, an additional section will be opened and class sizes will be reduced.

Guidelines from The Texas Education Agency:

Maximum Class Size Exceptions

A district must submit a request for a class size exception for any classrooms in prekindergarten - fourth
grade that exceed the 22 students class size limit (Texas Education Code §25.112, Note: Pre-K class size limits
were added beginning with the 2021-2022 school year). A district seeking an exemption must notify the
commissioner and apply for the exemption not later than the later of (1) October 1; or 2) the 30th day after
the first school day the district exceeds the limit. Note: class size limits do not apply to physical education
classes or fine arts classes.

Class size limitations generally apply throughout the school year, with the exceptions noted below:

Any twelve-week period selected by the district with a significant percentage of migratory children
(25.112(1)), or

The last twelve weeks of any school year for all other districts

In considering whether to grant an exception, the commissioner must find that the class size limit creates an
undue hardship on the district. The commissioner will consider such things as unanticipated enrollment
growth, lack of facilities, lack of teachers, or financial hardships,

Please note that an exception granted expires at the end of the school year.

Notifying Parents of an Exception

A campus or district that is granted a class size exception shall provide written notice of the exception to the
parent (or person standing in parental relation to) of each student affected by the exception.

125



FABENS ISD

TITLE Fabens ISD Student Data Update Date Requested
Requested By: Approximate Time | 10 min
Division Approval: Action Needed: |no
Action Requested: Information Only: | ves
People Michele Gonzalez Who Has Been | M. Gonzalez
Participating In Involved: Principals
Presentation:
How Will It Benefit Aligns to Student Outcome Goals How Will Request | N/A
the District's Be Financed?
Mission/Goals?
Cost to District: | N/A

Testing will be completed on Friday — 9/10/2021

Ms. Michele Gonzalez will have a Power Point Presentation ready for your
review on Wednesday 9/15/2021 on:

1. Fabens ISD 2020 - 2021 Student Data
2. Fabens ISD 2021-2022 Beginning of the Year Results
3. Updated Accelerated Learning Plan

126




Fabens Independent School District

Student Outcome Goals
Data Update — 2020-2021 Student Data




2020 STAAR Test Results
(No Accountability Due to State of Disaster)

Subject Participation | Approaches Meets Masters

ALL SUBJECTS 90% 45% 18% 5%

READING 91% 48% 23% 7%

MATHEMATICS 90% 44% 13% 3%

Writing 96% 29% 8% 1%

SCIENCE 90% 44% 13% 3%

SOCIAL 85% 56% 32% 15%
STUDIES




Fabens Independent School District

Student Outcome Goals
Data Update — 2021-2022 Beginning of the Year Testing




Beginning of the Year Reading

1% Grade
2" Grade
3" Grade
4™ Grade
5™ Grade
6'" Grade
7th Grade
8" Grade

Percent
Below
Grade level

Percent
Approaches
Grade level

Percent
Meets or
Above
Grade level




Beginning of the Year Math

Percent Percent Percent
Below Approaches Meets or
Grade level Grade level Above
Grade level

1% Grade
2" Grade
3" Grade
4™ Grade
5% Grade
6" Grade
7th Grade
8" Grade




Beginning of the Year
STAAR Pre-Test

Percent Percent Percent
Below Approaches Meets or
Above
Eng/ Sp Eng/ Sp Eng/ Sp

3rd Grade Reading 38%/27% 22/17 55%/60% 32/37 7%/13%

3rd Grade Math 26%/81% 16/46 74%/19% 46/11
8th Grade Science 5% 9 77% 127

8th Grade Social 31% 52
Studies

English | 14% 22
English 1| 12% 18
Algebra | 25% 37
Biology 36% 54
US History 39% 47




Fabens Independent School District

Student Outcome Goals
Updated Accelerated Learning Plan




Extended School Day

Y Allows for embedded intervention times for
Reading and Math daily

% PLCs added for additional planning and review of
student data

% Secondary campuses added advisory classes to
address HB4545 Interventions in Science and
Social Studies as well as SEL program - Eduguide




RSSP — Resilient Schools Support Program

IPP Process Pllot for State Adopted ELA Curriculum
Planning

PLC Scope and Sequence

Weekly Check-ins and ongoing staff development

Pilot in Grades 4-8




Bill and Melinda Gates Grant Math 6-8

Monthly Teacher and Admin Training - Go! Math Inquiry
Learning

PLC Supports by grade level and content

Stipends for summer academies

Use of High Quality Instructional Materials




Intersession Student Support

October 4 - 8, 2021 and March 7-12, 2022

Thirty hours (6 hours per day for 5 days)
Recover failing grades and attendance
Accelerate Instruction

Engaging lessons and enrichment opportunities

Resources

State Adopted High Quality Instructional Materials
TEA THL Resources

Lead4ward Resources and STAAR guides




Fundamental Five

Formula for Quality Instruction

Framing the Lesson

Work in the Power Zone

Frequent, Small Group, Purposeful Talk about the Learning
Recognize and Reinforce

Write Critically




Early Diagnostic Testing

To Inform Instruction and Interventions

Amplify Reading K-3./ Dyslexia Screener

Renaissance 360 Math and Reading K-8

Circle - Pre-K

STAAR Release/ Pre-Test

AP Pre-Test

TALA - 7th Grade Reading Diagnostic/ Dyslexia Screener

TIA Pilot Pre-Tests - Next Steps







FABENS ISD

TITLE Revision and Approval of Date Requested | 09/15/2021
Fabens ISD Goal Progress
Measures for Goals 1 and 2
Requested By: Approximate 10 min
Time
Division Action Needed: |yes
Approval:
Action Board approval of revised goal Information Only: | noC_BUdm.zN_h6RRs
Requested: progress measures
People Michele Gonzalez Who Has Been | M. Gonzalez
Participating In Involved:
Presentation:
How Will It Align goal progress measures to | How Will Request | N/A
Benefit the new assessments Be Financed?
District’s
Mission/Goals?
Cost to District: | N/A

Ms. Gonzalez will review proposed to goal progress measures for early literacy and

mathematics.

127




Fabens ISD
DRAFT

Student Goal 1

Early Childhood Literacy
Board Student Outcome Goal
The percent of 3" grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading on
the December 2019 TAPR will increase from 46% to 60% by December 2024
Yearly Target Goals
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Maintain 50% 53% 56% 60%
Clns:ng the Gaps Student Groups Yaar}g Targets
Year | Africen | Hispanic | White Asian | Pacific | Two | Special Sp. EL Cont. | Non-Co
American lnu'ian Istander | orf Ed. Disad'-' Ed. Enrelled nt
More (former) Enroiled
races

2020 46% 44% 47 | 44%
%

2021 50% 50% 50 | 50%
%

2022 53% 53% 53 | 53%
%

2023 56% 56% 56 | 56%
%

2024 60% 60% 60 | 60%
%

Progress Goal Measure 1.1

Early Childhood Literacy
Progress Measure 1.1

"u”earlz,,r Ta rget Goals

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
43% 46% 49% 52% 55%

Progress Goal Measure 1.2

Early Childhood Literacy
Progress Measure 1.2

Yea Iy' aGaIs

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
489% 52% 55% 58% 61%
Progress Goal Measure 1.3
Early Childhood Literacy

Progress Mé&bure 1.3




earl Tae Goals

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
T0% T3% T6% 79% B2%
Fabens ISD

Student Goal 2

Early Childhood Mathematics
Board Student Outcome Goal

The percent of 3™ grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Mathematics
on the December 2019 TAPR will increase from 54% to 65% by December 2024

Yearly Target Goals
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Maintain 57% 60% 63% 65%
Closmg the Gaps Studant Groups Yearly Targebs
Yaar African Hispanic | White Aslan | Pacific Special Sp. EL Cont. MNon-Co
American rn:llarl Islander -:l Ed. Diaad-t Ed. Enrolled nt.
More (farmer) Enrolled
races
2020 54% 54% 58 53%
%
2021 57% 57% 58 | 56%
%
2022 B0% B0% 60 | 60%
%
2023 63% 63% 63 | 63%
%
2024 65% B5% 65 | 65%
%
Progress Goal Measure 2.1
Early Childhood Mathematics
Progress Measure 2.1
Yearly Target Goals
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
90% 91% 92% 93% 94%

Progress Goal Measure 2.2

Early Childhood Mathematics
Progress Measure 2.2

Yearly TargéfGoals

DRAFT




2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

79%

81%

83%

85%

87%

Progress Goal Measure 2.3

Early Childhood Mathematics

Progress Measure 2.3

aarly' Target Goals

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
78% B0% 82% B4% 86%
Fabens ISD

Student Goal 3

The percent of graduates that meet the criteria for CCMR will increase from 73% on the

December 2019 TAPR to 80% by December 2024

Targets All Hispanic Eco. Disadv. EL
Baseline 73% 73% 73% 56%
December 2021 74% 74% 74% 57%
December 2022 75% 75% 75% 58%
December 2023 76% 76% 76% 59%
December 2024 80% 80% 80% 63%

Goal Progress Measure 3.1

The percent of graduates that meet the criteria for CCMR through passing TSI ELA and

Mathematics will increase from 46.4% on the December 2019 TAPR to 53.4% by December 2024

Targets Al Hispanic Eco. Disadv. EL

Baseline 46% 46.70% 46.40% 17.60%
December 2021 47% 47.70% 47.40% 18.60%
December 2022 48% 48.70% 48.40% 19.60%
December 2023 50% 50.70% S0.40% 21.60%
December 2024 53% 53.70% 53.70% 24.60%

Goal Progress Measure 3.2

The percent of graduates that meet the criteria for CCMR through dual credit will increase from

50.3% on the December 2019 TAPR to 57.3% by December 2024

Targets All Hispanic Eco. Disadv. EE

Baseline 50% 50.70% 50.30% 23.50%
December 2021 51% 51.70% 51.30% 24.50%
December 2022 52% 52.70% 52.30% 25.50%
December 2023 54% 54.70% 54.30% 27.50%

DRAFT




| December 2024 |

57%

|

57.70%

l

57.30%

| 30.50%

|

Goal Progress Measure 3.3

The percent of graduates that meet the criteria for CCMR through Advanced Placement

Examination will increase from 9.9% on the December 2019 TAPR to 16.9% by December 2024
Targets All Hispanic Eco. Disadv. EL
Baseline 10% 10% 10% 6%
December 2021 11% 11% M% 7%
December 2022 12% 12% 12% 8%
December 2023 14% 14% 14% 10%
December 2024 17% 17% 17% 13%

DRAFT

121



FABENS ISD

TITLE Fabens ISD Board of Trustees Date Requested | 9/15/2021
Quarterly Self-Assessment
Requested By: Approximate 30 minutes
Time
Division Approval: Action Needed: | Yes
Action Requested: | Make a motion to approve quarterly J§ Information Only:
self-evaluation for the months of
April 2021 =June 2021.
People Who Has Been | Fabens ISD
Participating In Fabens ISD Board Involved: Board
Presentation:
How Will It Benefit | The board will engage in a quarterly J How Will Request | TEA's LSG
the District's self-evaluation to review progress Be Financed? | Cohort.
Mission/Goals? towards vision and constraints.
Cost to District: | $0.00

132




25 f Lone Star Governance

'QUARTERLY PROGRESS TRACKER

. Fabens ISD Baseline . 4/21/21 . 2
School Board: 1/15/2020 Date: 4/ Quarter:
Three Two One Current Next Total
Framework . .
Quarters Ago Quarters Ago Quarter Ago Quarter Quarter Possible Points
Vision 1 0 12 15
Vision 2 0 12 15
Vision 3 0 g 10
Vision 4 0 5
Accountability 1 0 15
Accountability 2 0 5
Structure 0 1 15
Advocacy 0 10
Unity 0 10
TOTAL SCORE 0 34 100
By signing below, | affirm that the Lone Star Governance Integrity Instrument was completed and is accurate
Board Member Signatures: % Student Vote Vote
Outcome Count Count
Minutes For Against

EVALUATION NOTES

The Standard of evidence for items where board action is required will be the minutes of the meeting during which the Board voted to take the described action.
Where an opinion of the Board is required, a resolution or vote passed by the Board 3@l meet the standard of evidence. Any Board completing a self-evaluation using
the LSG Integrity Instrument that is supported or reviewed by an LSG Coach may submit the review for the LSG Leaderboard. If the Board would like their self-

evaluation reviewed by an LSG Coach, please email the completed LSG Integrity Instrument to LSG@tea.texas.gov.




QUARTERLY PROGRESS TRACKER

School Board: Date: 2
Feampwork Three Two One Current MNext Quarter | Total Points
Quarters Ago | Quarters Ago | Quarters Ago Quarter Targets Possible
Vision and Goals 1 15
Vision and Goals 2 15
Vision and Goals 3 10
Vision and Goals 4 5
Progress and 15
Accountability 1
Progress and
Accountability 2 5
Systems and 15
Processes
Advocacy and 10
Engagement
Synergy and 10
Teamwork
Total 100
By signing below, | affirm that the Lone Star Governance Integrity Instrument was completed and is accurate
Board Member Signatures: % Student Vote Vote Count
CQutcome | Countfor| Against
Minutes

EVALUATION NOTES

The standard of evidence for items where board action is required will be the minutes of the meeting during which the board voted to take the described
action. Where an opinion of the board is required, a resolution or vote passed by the board will meet the standard of evidence. Any board completing a
seif-evaluation using the LSG Integrity Instrument that is supported or reviewed by an LSG Coach may submit the review for the LG Leaderboard. If the
board would like their self-evaluation reviewed by an LSG Coach, please email the compleded LSG Integriy Instrument (o LSGE ea lexas goy,

— - —— 13q—.—  — S — —_

Lone Star Governance | 31




3
TE.H Participant Manual

TEXAS FRAMEWORK: VISION AND GOALS

Vision and Goals 1:

The board has adopted student outcome goals

have goals.

0 The board does not
consistently distinguish
bemween inputs,
ouwtputs, and cutcomes.

O owned the vision
development process
while working
collaboratively with the
superintendent;

O adopred three to five
goals; amd

U pwned the goal
development process
wiile working
collaboratively with the
superintendent.

include
0 a population;

O a five-year deadline of
a month and year,

0 a baseline; and

L1 annual student group
targers.

outcome goals

1. will challenpe the
organization;

2. require adult
behavior change;

3, are influenceable by
the superintendent;
and

4. are the
superintendents first
priority for resource
allocation.

I The board relied on a
root-cause analysis,
comprehensive student
neads assessment,
or a similar research-
based tool to inform
the identification and
prioritization of all
student outcome goals.

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters

Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus

The ¢ idois ot The b i ing to focus ]_'hebnerrdapprpn.xhﬁjnfus Theb.nwd'rmg{:fnwfﬁf meb?ﬂrdnm:s_[er:fncusif

if any of the follow uimeeumucm. if the ol dn ;'F!"me”"'g if oll prior conditions and the | alf prigr conditions and the alf priov conditions and the
¥ ’ ng ) [fathowmng are true. Jollowsing ore true. Jollowwing are true.

U The board does not The board has All poals are specifiic, 1 Al board members and | Al board members and
have a vision. 0 adopied a vision guaniifliable, student the superintemdent the superintendent

U The board does not statement; oUtcome godls that agree that: the stucent 3 have committed the

vision and student
outcome goals to
meamory;

O know the current
status of each student
outcame goal; and

0 agree there is broad
community awnership
of the board's vision
and student cutcome
poals through
imvalvement and
communication with
students, staff, and
community members.

22 | Lone Star Govermance




TEXAS FRAMEWORK: VISION AND GOALS

TEA

Vision and Goals 2: The board has adopted goal progress measures (GPMs) aligned to each

student outcome goal

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters

Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus

The boord does nol meet focus | The board is preparing o focus F’ewdwf}?mﬁfﬂm ‘“’f’?“"""‘ﬂ?‘.sﬁ’“"ﬁ’ ""’"F‘“""‘”"F.‘”’f"““f

if omy of the fallowing are true: | If the fallowing is true. if el prior conditions and the | all prior conditfons and the ol prior canditions ond the

3 e follovwang are rue. followving are frue. falfowing are brue.

1 The board does not U The board has adopied | U The board has adopted | Al board members and Al board members and
have goal progress GPMs for each student no maore than three the superintendent agree | the superintendent agres
measures [GPMs), gutcome goal, GPMs for each student | that the GPMs: there is broad community

O The board is treating O The superintendent N e 3 will challenge the tchruuaghhilﬁ ﬂf]mfﬁg:{”s
the annual targets for owned the GPM 0 All GPMSs are stuedent organization; vl CoIRCAoN
stu_dent IO gt :le-.feluprne_nt process SRS, T8 ek O require adult behavior | with students, staff, and
as if they are GPMs. while working inputs or outputs, that chanme: TR mEs b

collaboratively with the |  include B y '
board. 1 atbory: O are influenceable by the
S o Liag ey superintendent; and

O The status of each
adopied GPM is able

2. a five-year deadline
of a month and year;

U are all predictive of

to be updated multipie their respective student
times during each 3. a baseline; and outcome goals,
Schiool year. 4. annual student group
Largets.
= = N 7. - — = = T

Lone Star Governance | 23




A
TEA Participant Manual

TEXAS FRAMEWORK: VISION AND GOALS
VISION 3: The board has adopted constraints

constraints; and

O owned the constraint
development process
while working
coflaboratively with the
superinterdent,

superintendent may not
use or allow.

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus
The board does not meet focus | The board is preparing o focus mﬂm wrﬁtﬂﬁfe u]'ge mm fnﬁfm ;'R.e bwn‘n:um {ﬂi
if ainy of the fallowing are trve: | if the following is true. if aif prior conditions by prigr conditions priov conditions f
g Jolfowing are e Jallowing ore true. [ollowsing pre true.
The board does not have | The board has Each superintendent U The board has adopted | U The board, in
constraings. constraint describes a one to five board self- collaboration with the
O adopted 1 to 5 il iinal act : 5 s
superintendent single operational action constraints. superintendent, has
of class of actions the adopted one or more

O The board, where
appropriate, relied on
a root-cause analysis,
comprehensive student
neaeds assessment,
or similar research-
based ool to inform
the identification of
and prioritization
of superintendent
constraints.

O Al board members and
the superintendent
agree that the
constraints will
challenge the
organization to focus
on the vision and
uphaobd community
values,

thearies of action to
drive overall strategic
direction,

3 Al board members and
the superintendent
agree there is broad
community ownership
of the constraints
through imwolvement
and communication
with students, staff, and
community members.

24 | Lone Star Gowvernance

LE:  —




TEXAS FRAMEWORK: VISION AND GOALS

Vision and Goals 4: The board has adopted superintendent constraint progress measures

(CPMs)

Does Not Pﬁgparing'l'u : Approaches Meets
Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus

: : The boord appromches focus The board meets focus if The beard masters focus i
El'he ""’""‘"”'”“““F mmfnms. '_f?lebaam‘s_pre:-parrngmfn:m if alf priov conditions and the | ol priar conditions and the ol prior conditions ang the
if any of the followwing are trive: | iff the following is frue. foliowing are true. foNowing ave true. foltownng are true.

3 The board does
not hawve constraint
Progress measures
{CPMs)

O The board is treating
the annual targets for
constraints as if they
are CPMs.

O The board has
adopted CPMs far
each superintendent
constraint.

O The superintendent
owned the CPM
development process
while working
collaboratively with the
board.

U The status of each
adopted CPM is able
o be updated multiple
times during each
school year.

O The board has
adopted no more
than three CPMs for
each supenintendent
Consraing.

O All CPMs includie:

1. a one- to five-year
deadline of a month
and year;

2. a basefine; and

3. annual targets.

All board members and
the superintendent agree
that the CPMs

0 will challenge the
organization to focus
on the vision;

O will challenge the
organization to uphold
commuenity values;

U are all predictive
of their respective
constraint and

O are influenceable by the
superintendent.

All board members and
the superintendent agree
there is broad community
ownership of the CPMs
through involvement

and communication

with students, staff, and
community members.

138

Lone Star Gowernance | 25




B
TE" Participant Manual

TEXAS FRAMEWORK: Progress and Accountability

Progress and Accountability 1: The board invests at least half of its time to improving

student outcomes

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus ——— Focus Focus Focus
- - The board approaches focuws Thee board meets focus if The board masiers focus if
r}m "’“;'}',’;E_“'”"”"f "’ﬁ;ﬁ g’;}f’"’” Fﬂmmm if alf prior conditions ond the | all prior conditions and the | all prior conditions and the
b = e - I ] Jolicwang are true foliowang are rse, Jodlowwng ore true.

U The board does
not have student
outcome goals, GPMs,
constraintgs, CPMs, or
annual targets.

d The board does not
track its use of time
in board authorized
public meetings.

O The board does not
hawve a monitoring
calendar.

O The superintendent
owned the monitoring
calendar development,
working with the board
to adopt a calendar
that monitors

1. each student
outcome goal at
least four times per
year,;

Z. no m ore than two
student outcome
goals per month;

3. each constraint at
least once per year.

O The calendar spans the
length of the student
outcome goals.

O The board tracks
its time in public
meetings, identifying
each minute according
to the time use tracker.

10% or more of the total
quarterty minutes in
beard authorized public
meelings were invested

in improving student
outcomes according 1o the
time use tracker.

25% or more of the total
quarterly minutes in
board authorized public
meetings were invested

in improving student
outcomes according 1o the
time use tracker.

50% or more of the total
quarterly minutes in
board authorized public
meetings were invested

in improving student
outcormes according to the
time use tracker.

26 | Lone Star Governance

139




TEXAS FRAMEWORK: Progress and Accountability

Progress and Accountability 2: The board evaluates, but does not interfere with, progress
toward improving student outcomes

member does not know
if the school system

i5 im bow performing
status and for how
long.

O Any individual board
member does not know
if any campus is in low
performing status and
for how long.

O Any individweal board
member agrees that
their first loyalty
is ovred to stalf or
vendors, rather than
the vision, community
values, and improving
student outcomes.

U The board has not
voted to approve a self-
evaluation within the
past 12 months.

O performed a seli-
evaluation within the
previows 12 months
using a research
aligned instrument;

O performed a
superintendent annual
evaluation no more
than 15 months ago:

U been provided copies
of the superintendent's
implementation planis)
to make progress
towards the student
outcome goals; amd

O not voted to approve
the superintendent’s
implementation plan
unless reguired by law.

0 performs self-
evaluations using
the LSG Integrity
Instrument;

O performed a self-
evaluation no more
than 45 days prior
to the most recent
superintendent’s
evaluation; and

0 evaluates the

superintendent im

part on the results

and progress toward
the student cutcome
goals and constraints
using information
within monitoring
reports according to the
monitoring calendar.

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus
- The board spproaches focus The boord meets focus if The boord masters focus if
?E bﬁ;?ﬁ:ﬁ m:,:ﬁif E:}t:"m;priﬂ?gmfmui if aif pwaor conditions omd the | alf prior conditions and the alf priar conditigns and the
e b ) % ' foliowing are true. following ave true, Jfollowing are true.
O Any individual board The board has The board [ The board receives, at | The board

least annually, a report
on the average cost

of staff time spent on
gowernance using the
staff use tracker.

O Cne quarter ago the
board
1. Performed a self-
evaluation using
the LSG Integrity
Instrument; and

2. voted to approwve the
quarterly progress
tracker.

O wnanimously approwved
the current quarterly
progress tracker;

O has not modified
oulcome goals, GPMs,
constraints, CPMs,
or targets during the
cycle applicable to the
annual superintendent
evaluation; and

O considers super-
intendent performance
as indistinguishable
from system per-
formance by evaluating
the superintendent
on onky results and
progress toward
student outcome
goals and constraints
wsing information in
monitorng reports
according to the
monitoring calendar.

Lone Star Governance | 27




TEA Participant Manual

TEXAS FRAMEWORK: Systems and Processes

Systems and Processes: The board operates in a way that allows the superintendent to

accomplish the vision

Does Not ?reparing‘]‘n Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus

- - The board approeches forus The roard meets focus if The hoard masters focus if
Tire Erosied dloes OL R1eet focns e HOOYH 5 I EpNTE (o0 fociis if all prior conditians and the | alf prior conditions and the all prior conglitians and the
if any of the following are true: | if the folfowing is true. followsng are true. following are true. folowing are frue.

0 The board has not
received a monitoring

report,

O There were six or more
board authorized
public meetings in a
month {unless a state
of emergency was
declared).

U Any meeting of the
board lasted longer
than eight hours.

O Board members did
not receive the final
wersion of materials
(o be wobed on at least
three calendar days in
advance of the board
authorized public
meeting.

The board receives and
wobes on monitoring

reports that include

0 the student outcome
goal and GPM or
constraint and CP
being monitored;

O the current status of
the student cutcome
goal and GPM or
constraint and CPM
compared L0 previous,
annual, and deadline
targets;

0 the superintendent’s
interpretation of
performance; and

0 supporting information
that describes any
needed next steps.

1 all consent-eligible
items were placed on
the consent agenda and
moare than 75% of the
itemns were voled on
usimg a consent agenda.

O The adopted
monitoring calendar
has not been madified
during the past quarter.

O Board authorized public
meetings in the last
quarter did not exceed

1. an average of four
mieelings per month;

2. an average of three
hours per meeting;
and

3. an average of five
other tapics per
meeting.

O The board has

1. reviewed its existing
local policies; and

2. only adopted local
policies pertaining Lo
board work.

0 Board authorized pulblic
meeetings in the Last
guarter did mot exceed:

1. an average of three
meetings per month;

2. an average of two
hours per meeting;
and

3. an average of three
other topics per
mesting.

O Board members
received the final
materials to be voted
on at least seven
calendar days before
the public meeting.

O Mo edits to the board’s
regularty scheduled
meeling agenda in
the three days prior
(o, or during, the
meeting (unless a
state of emergency was
declared).

28 | Lone St Governance

141




TEXAS FRAMEWORK: Advocacy and Engagement

Advocacy and Engagement: The board promotes the vision

publichy communicated
the board adopted
student outcome goals,

O The board has
not arranged for
any community
engagement aclivities
during the previous
12-month period
beyond public
comments during
board authorized
public meetings andlor
required hearings.

Coammureication sysiem
in place where the board
members at least once
per year

O listen for and discuss
the vision and values of
their students; and

0 listen for and discuss
the vision and walues
of their staff and
community members,

Q provided time during
regular scheduled
board-authorized public
meetings to recognize
the accomplishrments
of its students and staff
regarding progress on
student outcome goals;
and

U hosted a community
meeting to discuss
progress toward
student outcome goals
within each feeder
pattern with low
performing campuses
during the previous
12-month period.

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus _ Focus Focus Focus
) ) The boord approoches foows The board meets focus if The board masrers focus if
?’T}.ﬁ:m“:m?mﬁﬁ ﬁ:;nqumm iff @l priov conditions and the | oll prior conditions and the olf priov condifions and the
S ) & fallowing are frue. [fallowing are true. following are true.
U The board has not The board has a two-way | The board has The board U Stwdents have been

O displays and keeps
updated the status and
targets of all student
outcome goals and
GPMs permanently and
publicly in the room
in which the board
miost frequently holds
regularly scheduled
meetings; and

U has led or co-led at
least one traimimg on
Lone Star Governance
for its community
during the previous six-
month period.

included in at least one
Lone Star Governance
traiming or two-way
Communication
meeting in the previous
12-month period.

O Mewly selected board
members have received
an orientation on Lone
Star Governance by
fellow board members
or an LG Coach prior
to being seated.

Lone Stas Governance | 29




TEH" Participant Manual

TEXAS FRAMEWORK: Synergy and Teamwork

Synergy and Teamwork: The board works collaboratively and with the superintendent to lead

toward the vision.

[ The board does not
have a pelicy that
contains a template of
ethics and conflicts of
interest statement;

U The board has not
been able to achieve a
GUOTUIm N Two or more
board-authorized public
meetings during the
previous three months.

0 Board members serve
on committees formed
by the superintendent
or staff.

O A board member voted
on an item for which
they had a conflict of
interest, as defined by
law, during the previous
three months.

every two years, it has
reviewed all policies
governing board
operating procedures;

O affirms that all
members have signed
the ethics and conflict
of interest statement
in the past 12 months;

O agrees that a
commitiees’ role is to
advise the board, not
to advise the staff;

0 agrees that a board
officers’ role is to
advise the board, not
to advise the staff, and

U maintained a quorum
throughout all
regularly scheduled
meetings for the past
three months.

for the outcomes of

all students, not just
students in their region
of the school system;

O maintained an average
attendance of 70% or
higher throughout all
regularty scheduled
board meetings over
the previous three
manths; and

O has set the expectation
that information
provided to one board
member is provided to
all board members.

Does Not Preparing To Approaches Meets Masters
Meet Focus Focus Focus Focus Focus
. . The booard approoches focus The board meets focus if The board masters focws if
?:M;MM!M”:HM El'i':embuﬂrdu.pr;zpfrnng Lo facus if ol priov conditions ond the | al prior conditions and the ol priar conditions and the
ny of thee Joslowing-ove true: | e follcaing s L. Jollowing ore true. Jolfowing are frue. Sfalowang ave true.
i The board has not The board The board The board All board ulnembers anl
zﬂgfi:;ﬁ hg?;ged i 0 affirms that at least U agrees that every O maintained an average Hye superintendent
e Ep ures. member is responsible atrendance of 80% or 0 have completed the

higher throughout all
regularly scheduled
board meetings over
the previous three
maonths;

0 agrees that all
members have adhered
to all policies governing
board operating
procedures;

O agrees that every
member has completed
all statutorily required
trainings; and

O rather than the
superintendent, led the
completion of Lone Star
Governance tasks.

Lone Star Governance
Workshop;

0 agree that all board
members have adhered
to all adopted board
constraints during the
previous three months;
and

O agree that no board
member has given
operational advice or
instructions o stafl
members during the
previows three months.

30 | Lone Siar Goverpance

a3




FABENS ISD

TITLE Discussion and Approval of Date Requested 09/15/2021
Texas Association of School
Boards (TASB) Localized Policy
Manual Update 117 Affecting
Local Policies:

Requested By: Approximate Time 10 minutes
Division Approval: Action Needed: Yes
Action Requested: | The administration recommends Information Only: No

that the Board add, revise, or
delete (Local) policies as

recommended by TASB Policy

Service and according to the

Instruction Sheet for TASB
Localized Policy Manual Update
117
People Ms. Audry Ortegon -Galvan Who Has Been TASE Policy
Participating In Involved: Service
Presentation:
How Will It Benefit N/A How Will Request Be | N/A

the District's Financed?

Mission/Goals?

Cost to District:

Local Policies affected by Update 117

CH - Purchasing and Acquisitions

CV - Facilities Construction

DEC - Compensation and Benefits: Leaves and Absences




Update 117 Local Policy Overview

May 4, 2021

Introduction

Update 117 includes recommended (LOCAL) policy revisions concerning the
board’s delegation of authority to the superintendent to approve purchases
or construction in the event of an emergency. Also in this update are
substantial revisions recommended to the district’s leaves and absences
policy.

While not covered in this publication, many of the (LEGAL) policies included
in this update were affected by recent changes to Administrative Code rules
or legislation from the 86th Legislative Session that is now in effect.

The 87th Legislative Session is scheduled to end May 31, 2021. Once the
June 20 deadline for the governor to sign legislation passes, Policy Service
will begin developing policy recommendations that will appear in Update 118,
which is scheduled for release in the fall.

TASB Numbered Update Reminders

You should also review your own district’s customized Update 117 materials
for your specific policy recommendations. Please remember that (LEGAL)
policies provide the legal framework for key areas of district operations; they
are not adopted by the board.

CH: Purchasing and Acquisition
and

CV: Facilities Construction

The major winter storms earlier this year caused extensive damage to many
district facilities. Existing law permits districts to delegate authority to the
superintendent to contract for the replacement, construction, or repair of
equipment or facilities in the event of a catastrophe, emergency, or natural
disaster affecting the district. The superintendent would be able to exercise
this authority only if the replacement or repair is necessary for the health
and safety of students and staff.

The recommended text at CH(LOCAL) provides this delegation in policy and
requires the superintendent to report to the board any contracts made under
the delegated authority at the next board meeting. The text also clarifies that
the delegation does not permit the superintendent to suspend any

145
© 2021 by Texas Association of School Boards, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 1 of 3



Update 117 Local Policy Overview: Transcript

competitive purchasing requirements. As permitted by law, the board would
still need to take action to waive competitive purchasing requirements.

At policy CV(LOCAL) we have included a cross-reference to CH(LOCAL) for
the emergency delegation text.

Keep in mind that this is an optional delegation that provides flexibility to the
district in the event of an emergency, catastrophe, or natural diaster. If the
board does not wish to delegate this emergency contracting authority, please
contact your policy consultant.

DEC: Compensation and Benefits, Leaves and Absences

DEC(LOCAL) is the policy that governs the district’s practices related to
leaves and absences. It includes information on whether the district provides
local leave, limits on the use of leave, and when concurrent use of leave and
compensatory time is required.

TASB Policy Service collaborated with TASB Legal and HR Services in
developing the recommended revisions to DEC(LOCAL), which remove
administrative details that are not necessary to include in board policy. Many
of the removed provisions can be addressed in the employee handbook or in
administrative procedures. TASB HR Services has revised its Model Employee
Handbook and developed a separate procedural framework to assist districts
in documenting these administrative details. The superintendent and
designated policy contact can access these resources through their myTASB
account. A link is provided in the Update 117 explanatory notes included in
the update.

Some of the notable changes to DEC(LOCAL) include:

¢ We moved provisions related to concurrent use of leave and
compensatory time to the sections of the policy addressing temporary
disability leave and, if applicable to the district, family medical leave.

e We added a provision that classifies use of state or local leave taken
within the first year after a child’s birth, adoption, or foster placement
as nondiscretionary use of leave. When leave is used for this purpose,
it would not be subjected to any limits on duration of leave that are in
place when leave is used for a discretionary purpose.

e And we revised provisions addressing requests for discretionary use of
leave to permit the district to consider how the duration of the
requested absence affects the educational program and district
operations.

146
© 2021 by Texas Association of School Boards, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 2 of 3
(e



Update 117 Local Policy Overview: Transcript

Given the substantial number of revisions to this policy, we recommend that
you closely review the customized explanatory notes to better understand
the changes made to your specific DEC{LOCAL).

Thank You!

That covers the local policies in Update 117 for most districts. We hope you
find this overview helpful. Should you have any questions or want further
clarification, please feel free to contact your assigned policy consultant at the
TASB Policy Service website,!

L TASB Policy Service: https://policy.tasb.org

147
© 2021 by Texas Association of School Boards, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 3 af 3

TASE Joi



Explanatory Notes
TASB Localized Policy Manual Update 117

Fabens ISD

AIC(LEGAL) ACCOUNTABILITY: INTERVENTIONS AND SANCTIONS

Administrative Code provisions amended effective January 5, 2021, address program performance re-
garding certain special student populations. The rules address supervision and monitoring reviews and
require the commissioner to assign districts an annual determination level based on performance of the
special student populations.

BBC(LEGAL) BOARD MEMBERS: VACANCIES AND REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

We have streamlined the reference to CH(LEGAL) regarding board member removal for purchasing viola-
tions.

BBD(EXHIBIT) BOARD MEMBERS: TRAINING AND ORIENTATION

As approved by the State Board of Education in November 2020, the Framework for School Board Devel-
opment has been extensively revised.

BJCE(LEGAL) SUPERINTENDENT: SUSPENSION/TERMINATION DURING CONTRACT
Changes to this legally referenced policy on suspension of the superintendent without pay and termina-
tion during the contract term were prompted by Administrative Code revisions effective January 11, 2021.
C(LEGAL) BUSINESS AND SUPPORT SERVICES

The C Section table of contents has been revised to rename CHE to Vendor Disclosures and Contracts.

CBB(LEGAL) STATE AND FEDERAL REVENUE SOURCES: FEDERAL

The federal Department of Education issued correcting amendments to the Uniform Guidance for Grants
and Agreements, effective February 22, 2021, resulting in a change to the provisions on cooperative pur-
chasing in this legally referenced policy. Citations have also been updated.

CH(LEGAL) PURCHASING AND ACQUISITION

Update 117 includes a reorganization of the purchasing and facilities construction legally referenced poli-
cies in the CH and CV series.

As part of the reorganization, we have:

e Added cross-references to other pertinent policy codes to eliminate duplicated material;
e Added existing provisions on site-based purchasing;

¢ Reordered and adjusted provisions for clarity and to better match statutory wording;

e Moved to CHE(LEGAL) provisions on required vendor disclosures and contract provisions and lobby-
ing restrictions; and

e Moved detailed provisions on competitive bidding to CVA(LEGAL).

Provisions on purchasing recycled products were added from new Administrative Code rules, effective
July 2, 2020.

CH(LOCAL) PURCHASING AND ACQUISITION

The major winter storms earlier this year caused extensive damage to many district facilities. Based on
district requests for additional flexibility in such emergency circumstances, we recommend a new provi-
sion delegating authority to the superintendent to contract for the replacement, construction, or repair of
equipment or facilities in the event of a catastrophe, emergency, or natural disaster affecting the district if

148
-q-



Explanatory Notes
TASB Localized Policy Manual Update 117

Fabens ISD

emergency replacement, construction, or repair is necessary for the health and safety of district students
and staff. The superintendent must report to the board any contracts made under the delegated authority
at the next regular meeting.

The recommended text also clarifies that the delegation does nof permit the superintendent to act under
Education Code 44.031(h) to make purchases without following normal competitive purchasing require-
ments; the board must take action to waive any Chapter 44 provisions in accordance with law.

The recommended delegation provision is optional. Please carefully review the new text to ensure
it aligns with the district's practices and contact the district’s policy consultant if your district
does not wish to add this provision or has other revisions.

TASB Legal Services' eSource article Emergency Management for Texas Public Schools provides addi-
tional information on purchasing in emergency situations.

The Legal Issues in Update 117 memao describes common legal concemns and best practices specific to

this policy topic,

CHE(LEGAL) PURCHASING AND ACQUISITION: VENDOR DISCLOSURES AND
CONTRACTS

This legally referenced policy has been reorganized to focus on required vendor disclosures and contract
provisions. This material has been moved from CH{LEGAL).

In addition, we have:

* |ncluded references to other pertinent codes and deleted material duplicated at other policy codes;
and

« Reordered and adjusted provisions for clarity and to better match statutery wording.

CL(LEGAL) BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT

New Administrative Code rules, effective July 2, 2020, prompted revisions to provisions on recycling pro-
grams.

Provisions on pool sanitation and safety standards have been streamlined to refer to the relevant legal
guidance.
CV(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION

Update 117 includes a reorganization of the purchasing- and construction-related legally referenced poli-
cies in the CH and CV series.

As part of the rearganization, we have:
» Added cross-references to other pertinent policy codes to eliminate duplicated material; and

= Reordered and adjusted provisions for flow and to better match statutory wording.

CV(LOCAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION

For ease of reference and to align with recommended changes at CH(LOCAL) on delegation to the super-
intendent for emergency contracting, Policy Service recommends adding a Mote referring to CH(LOCAL)
for those provisions.

The Legal Issues in Update 117 memo describes common legal concemns and best practices specific to
this policy topic.



Explanatory Notes
TASB Localized Policy Manual Update 117

Fabens ISD

CVA(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: COMPETITIVE BIDDING

Provisions on identical, competitive bids have been moved from CH{LEGAL). In addition, a provision on
making bid evaluations public has been moved to this policy from CV(LEGAL). Other revisions are to de-
lete material duplicated at other policy codes and adjust language for clarity and to better match statutory
wording.

CVB(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS

A cross-reference has been added to procurement processes included at other policy codes, and dupli-
cated material has been deleted, Other revisions are to adjust language for clarity and to better match
statutory wording.

CVC(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-AGENT

Additional detail has been added regarding the construction manager-agent method. A cross-reference
has been added to procurement processes included at other policy codes, and duplicated material has
been deleted. Other revisions are to adjust language for clarity and to better match statutory wording.

CVD({LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: CONSTRUCTION MANAGER-AT-RISK

Additional detail has been added regarding the construction manager-at-risk method. A cross-reference
has been added to procurement processes included at other policy codes, and duplicated material has
been deleted. Other revisions are {o adjust language for clarity and to better match statutory wording.

CVE(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: DESIGN-BUILD

A cross-reference has been added to procurement processes included at other policy codes, duplicated
material has been deleted, and provisions have been reordered for flow. Other revisions are to adjust lan-
guage for clarity and to batter match statutory wording.

CVF(LEGAL) FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION: JOB ORDER CONTRACTS

A cross-reference has been added to procurement processes included at other policy codes, duplicated
material has been deleted, and provisions have been reordered for flow. Other revisions are to adjust lan-
guage for clarity and to better match statutory wording.

DEC{LOCAL) COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS: LEAVES AND ABSENCES

The events of the past year have highlighted the need for additional flexibility regarding administration of
leave. TASB Policy, Legal, and HR Services collaborated on the recommended revisions to this policy,
which remove administrative details not required to be in board policy and that may be mare appropriately
addressed elsewhere, such as in the employee handbook.

To support the removal of these administrative details, a new paragraph directs the superintendent to de-
velop administrative regulations to implement the policy. [Remember that BJA(LOCAL) permits the super-
intendent to delegate this responsibility as appropriate.] In addition, TASB HR Services has:

» Created a corresponding Framework for Developing Leaves and Absences Proceduraes, with prompts
and placeholders for administrative decisions; and

+ Revised the 2021-22 Mode! Employee Handbook to address administrative provisions removed from
the policy. '

Other changes include;

+ Adding a definition of school year that aligns with terminclogy in the TASE sample contracts and that
providas context for references to the term elsewhere in the policy.

150
.



Explanatory Notes
TASB Localized Policy Manual Update 117

Fabens ISD

= Relocating provisions on concurrent use of leave and compensatory time to the sections addressing
temporary disability leave and family and medical leave.

= Sireamlining of family and medical leave provisions to eliminate information not necessary in board-
adopted policy.

s Adding a clear statement to reflect that the district does not permit paid leave offset in conjunction
with workers® compensation benefits.

+ Revising terminoclogy from reimbursement to payment for unused leave to reflect that employees are
receiving payment for days of accumulated leave upon relirement.

MNew recommended provisions on state personal leave clarify that the district will also consider how the
duration of the requested absence affects the educational program and district operations.

The Legal Issues in Update 117 memo describes common legal concemns and best practices specific to
this policy topic.

Please note: \We have retained the district's unique provisions distinguishing between the payments the
district is making for accumulated leave to eligible employees who retire on or before August 31 of this
year and the eligibility criteria and payments applicable to employees who retire after that date. Please
contact your policy consultant for appropriate revisions after the current payment program has expired,

EHAA(LEGAL) BASIC INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM: REQUIRED INSTRUCTION (ALL
LEVELS)

Mew Administrative Code rules address the requirement for districts to provide instruction in positive char-
acter traits, which can be met through a stand-alone course or by integrating the TEKS into other
courses. The rules address the frequency of instruction by grade bands and are effective for the 2021-22
school year.

EHBA(LEGAL) SPECIAL PROGRAMS: SPECIAL EDUCATION

Revised Administrative Code rules, effective March 14, 2021, address various special education provi-
sions and:

= Provide more detail on instructional arrangements;

= nclude a definition of reguiar school day for the purpose of determining the instructional arrange-
ment; and

= Update citalions to funding statutes.

EHBAA(LEGAL) SPECIAL EDUCATION: IDENTIFICATION, EVALUATION, AND
ELIGIBILITY

Provisions on a district’s abligation to refer for evaluation and the definition of a child with a disabilily have
been updated based on revised Administrative Code rules, effective March 14, 2021. Other changes are
to better reflect statute.

EHBAB(LEGAL) SPECIAL EDUCATION: ARD COMMITTEE AND INDIVIDUALIZED
EDUCATION PROGRAM

As a result of revised Administrative Code rules effective March 14, 2021, we have updated text regard-
ing establishment of the admission, review, and dismissal (ARD) committee and added a provision ad-
dressing a district's overall responsibility for all of the functions of the IEP team and ARD committee. Cita-
lions have also been updated.



Explanatory Notes
TASB Localized Policy Manual Update 117

Fabens ISD

EHBAC|LEGAL) SPECIAL EDUCATION: STUDENTS IN NONDISTRICT PLACEMENT
From revised Administrative Code rules effective March 14, 2021, we have added a provision requiring
the district to notify TEA within 30 calendar days of an ARD committee's decision to place a student in a
residential education program.

EHBAD(LEGAL) SPECIAL EDUCATION: TRANSITION SERVICES

Revised Administrative Code rules, effective March 14, 2021, prompted a revision to the gradualion provi-
sions and updates to cites throughout this legally referenced policy.

EHEBC(LEGAL) SPECIAL PROGRAMS: COMPENSATORY/ACCELERATED SERVICES
Revisions regarding approval of an optional flexible school day program are from revised Administrative
Code rules, effective December 8, 2020.

EIF(LEGAL) ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT: GRADUATION

Details have been added on the graduation of students receiving special education services who entered
grade nine after the 2014-15 school year. The changes come from revised Administrative Code rules ef-
fective March 14, 2021.

In addition, we have replaced detailed provisions on graduation of students receiving special education
services who entered grade nine before the 2014-15 school year with a reference to the relevant Admin-
istrative Code provision. Citations have been updated throughout.

EKB(LEGAL) TESTING PROGRAMS: STATE ASSESSMENT
In accordance with House Bill 3906 (86th Legislative Session) and effective September 1, 2021, the refer-
ence lo the separale wriling assessment in grades 4 and 7 has been removed.

EL{LEGAL) CAMPUS OR PROGRAM CHARTERS

We have added provisions that a district is entitied to additional state aid if the district was under contract
during the 2017-18 school year or is under renewal of such a contract to jointly operate a campus or
campus program under Education Code 11.157 (Contracts for Educational Services). Details may be
found in revised Administrative Code rules, effective March 30, 2021.

FFAC(LEGAL) WELLNESS AND HEALTH SERVICES: MEDICAL TREATMENT

New Administrative Code rules, effective February 18, 2021, address maintenance and administration of
unassigned asthma medication for districts that choose to implement such a program. Contact your policy
consultant if your district has a program but lacks lecal policy provisions.,

See FFAC in the TASE Regulations Resource Manual.



FABENS ISD

TITLE Fabens ISD Purchases in Excess of Date 09/15/2021
$50,000 Requested
1. HVAC Units - FHS
2. Safety/Security Door Hardware and
Keying Upgrades - FES/ODI/FMS/FHS
Requested By: Mr. David Ayala Approximate | 15 minutes
Time
Division Action Yes
Approval: Needed:
Action The administration recommends approval of § Information | No
Requested: the purchases in excess of $50,000 as Only:
presented.
People Mr. David Ayala Who Has | D. Ayala, M.
Participating In Been Torres, A.
Presentation: Involved: Galaviz
How Will It 1. Upgrades needed to replace outdated How Will ESSR Il Funds
Benefit the HWVAC units at Fabens High School. Request Be
District's 2. Upgrades needed to provide a secure Financed?
Mission/Goals? | environment for student outcome and success
and to comply with ADA standards.
Cost to
District:

153




VY variTeEC

Proposal

ENGINEERED HVAC SOLUTIONS
11040 ARGAL CT
EL PASO, TX 78835

ATTN: Mr. David Ayala

Proposal # FX21-0825

Date 08/25/2021

Fabens ISD Location ElPaso, TX
Engineer nfa
Sales Engineer Jorge Felix
Fabens Independent School District - HVAC Replacements — Special Education
PROJWCCT NAME and Math Department.
TAG QTyY | DESCRIPTION
RTU-1-30 30 | Daikin DRG High Efficiency Unils (3-12.5T) and DBG Standard Efficiency Units

(15-25T) Packaged Rooftop Units

460-3-60 Cooling Only

17 SEER on units up to 5T
12.7 IEER on units up to 25T
Gas Heating

Curb Adaptor

Hail Guards

Economizer

Included:

Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing disconnect existing for removal and
reconnect new. Extension of materials up to 3FT only

Installation of units and curb adaptors.

Miscellaneous Materials as required for installation of new — (we assume
reusing existing gas and electrical items as much as possible)

Hoisting and haul off for 30 units,

Hoisting was assumed to be a standard crane, long reach or oversized
cranes were not considered and therefore pricing is subject to change upon
final inspection

Sheet metal blank offs and modifications at roof level as needed.

Excluded:

-

® ® & @

Electrical Disconnects, Electrical wire changes due to new equipment
requirements is not included where applicable.

Ductwork Modifications due to increased size of equipment

Replacing gas heat equipment with cooling only equipment per owner
request.

Roofing — cutting, patching etc.

Reconnect Controls

Cerified payrolls

Premium time... .work to be performed during regular working hours and
weakdays,

RTU-1-30 - Lead Time = 6-8 weeks

Total Sell Price FOB Factory, Taxes Mot Included 5435.557

154




EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT DETAILS:

. Tonnage TOTAL RTU Replacement

QTY TO BE
Qry. .., REPLACED

48TIDO24 20 2 ‘  Y(INDSEPARATE 1

SCOPE) i

v Model

. 48TID028 25 1 N(SEPARATESCOPE) .0

4gTCDD24 120 1 N0
_48TIDOI6 15 2 Y 2 ]
ZFO48_ 4 2 Y - o2
RKKL-B240 20 o l B ,.,N, . B 0__
YSD300 25 1 N 0
(ZEOG0 5 8 ‘ Y 8
ZHO8 175 4 3 Y 4
TCD210 175 2 Y 2
48TDOOS 5 T Y R

i TSC102 ‘85 1 Y R n
RRGF-I310 75 1 Y o
ZHI2 185 1 Y R

155
MERGING BUILDINGS & TECHNOLOGY

PAGE 20of 3



IERMS AND CONDITIONS

Javine Ventures, Inc. and its affiliates (collectively, the “Seller™) represent the various suppliers quoted herein. These terms and conditions
(these “Terms”) are the only terms which govern the sale of the goods and services by Seller to the buyer named on the reverse side of these
Terms (“Buyer”). Buyer will be deemed to have accepted these Terms when it (i) sends Seller notice of acceptance in writing, (ii) or delivers
payment to Seller, whichever occurs first.

PRICE POLICY AND ESCALATION: All price quotations are subject to acceptance within thirty (30) days from the date of quotation.
Upon acceptance of these Terms by Buyer, the prices quoted by Seller will remain firm, provided notification to release to production for
earliest possible shipment is received by Seller within ninety (90) days from date of the quote. For orders released after ninety days, prices will
be subject to escalation, in an amount determined by Seller, in its reasonable discretion.

PAYMENT: Buyer’s payment terms are subject to the approval by Seller’s credit department. A service charge of 1.5% per month (18%
annual rate) will be added to all past due accounts. If collection becomes necessary, Buyer will be responsible for the cost of collection,
including reasonable attorney’s fees. 1n addition to all other remedies available under these Terms or at law, Seller shall be entitled to suspend
the delivery of any goods or performance of any services if Buyer fails to pay any amounts when due. The amount of any present or future
taxes applicable to the product shall be added to the price contained herein and paid by Buyer in the same manner and with the same effect as
if originally added thereto. Taxes are not included in the prices quoted.

CLAIMS: Upon delivery of goods to the carrier, the risk of loss shall transfer to Buyer and all responsibility of Seller with regard to the
delivery of goods ceases. Claims for factory shortages will not be considered unless made in writing to Seller within ten (10) days after receipt
of the goods and accompanied by reference to our bill of lading and factory order numbers. As all goods are shipped at Buyer’s risk, any claims
for damage or shortage in transit must be filed by Buyer against the transportation company. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties,
Seller shall deliver all goods using Seller’s standard methods for packaging and shipping. Accepted orders are not subject to cancellation by
Buyer without Seller being reimbursed in full for all expenses it incurred. Seller may terminate these Terms, and all obligations hereunder, with
immediate effect upon written notice to Buyer.

DELAYS: While time is of the essence, Buyer acknowledges that estimated delivery dates are estimates only. If Seller is unable to deliver
goods because Buyer has not provided appropriate instructions, documents, or authorizations, the goods will be deemed to have been
delivered and Seller, at its option, may store the goods until Buyer picks them up. Buyer shall pay all storage-related costs and expenses.

PRODUCT CHANGES AND RETURN OF GOODS: Seller reserves the right to change specifications and designs at will. Goods may not
be returned except by written authorization of Seller and, when so retumned, will be subject to additional handling charges and transportation
costs, in amounts determined by Seller. If authorized by Seller, Buyer shall return goods as directed by Seller.

WARRANTY: Seller warrants that products that it manufactures are free of defects in material and workmanship if properly installed, cared
for, and operated under normal conditions, with competent supervision. Seller’s obligation under this warranty is limited to making good at its
factory any part or parts which shall, within one year after shipment to the original Buyer, be returned to its factory with transportation charges
prepaid, and which upon examination shall appear to Seller’s satisfaction to have been thus defective. Correction of such defects by repair or
replacement shall constitute fulfillment of all obligations to Buyer, and Seller shall not be liable for loss, damage, or expenses directly or
indirectly arising from the use of its product or from any other cause. Seller assumes no liability for expenses or repairs made outside of its
factory except by written consent. No liability whatsoever shall attach to Seller until Buyer has paid for said products. THE ABOVE
WARRANTY SUPERSEDES AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AND NO PERSON, AGENT, OR DEALER IS AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY
WARRANTIES ON BEHALF OF SELLER OR TO ASSUME FOR SELLER ANY OTHER LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH ANY OF
SELLER’S PRODUCTS. SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTY WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TO MOTORS, SWITCHES, CONTROLS,
OR ACCESSORIES, INASMUCH AS THEY ARE WARRANTED SEPARATELY BY THEIR RESPECTIVE MANUFACTURERS.

FORCE MAJEURE: Seller shall not be liable or responsible to Buyer for any failure, delay, hindrance, or impracticability in fulfilling or
performing these Terms, when and to the extent such failure, delay, hindrance, or impracticability is caused by or results from acts beyond
Seller’s control, including, without limitation, the following events (each, a “Force Majeure Event™): (a) acts of God; (b) flood, fire,
earthquake, or explosion; (c) war, invasion, hostilities (whether war is declared or not), terrorist threats or acts, riot or other civil unrest; (d)
government order, law, or actions; (¢) embargoes, tariffs, or blockades in effect; (f) national or regional emergency; (g) strikes, labor
stoppages or slowdowns or other industrial disturbances; (h) shortage of adequate power or transportation facilities; and (i) epidemic or
pandemic. Seller shall give notice to Buyer within a reasonable number of days of the Force Majeure Event, stating the period of time the
occurrence is expected to continue. Seller shall resume the performance of its obligations as soon as reasonably practicable.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: All orders accepted by Seller are subject to Buyer agreeing with these Terms in their entirety. These Terms
comprise the entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior or contemporaneous understandings, agreements, negotiations,
representations and warranties, and communications, both written and oral. These Terms prevail over any of Buyer’s terms and conditions of
purchase regardless of whether or when Buyer has submitted its purchase order or such terms. Any stenographic or clerical errors are subject
to correction by Seller. Fulfillment of Buyer’s order does not constitute acceptance of any of Buyer’s terms and conditions and does not serve
to modify or amend these Terms. Furthermore, any proposal for additional or different terms or any attempt by Buyer to vary these Terms in
any is hereby objected to and rejected. If these terms are deemed Seller’s acceptance of a prior offer made by Buyer, the acceptance is
expressly made conditional on Buyer’s assent to the additional or different terms in these Terms.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: These Terms will be governed by the internal laws of Arizona, and the parties irrevocably
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts in Maricopa County, Arizona, and agree that venue is proper in
such courts.

156
MERGING BUILDINGS & TECHNOLOGY

PAGE 3 of 3



PROPOSAL #
1880

DATE

08/18/2021
08/18/2021

08/18/2021

0&M18/2021
08/18/2021
0Bf18/2021
0e/18/2021

0Br8/2021
08M18/2021

Texas License 2613281

The Saucedo Companies
708-711 N. Copia St.

El Paso, TX 79803-4405
(915)566-7101

ADDRESS

Fabens ISD

601 NE G Ave
Fabens, TX 79838

DATE
o8/18/2021

DESCRIPTION

Dispatch Fee / Trip Charge

ADA Compliant Sargent 10 Line Grade 1

Commercial Entry Leverset w/ Medeco X4

High Security Cyl

Medeco X4 High Security Cylinders: Martise,

Rim, KIK, LFIC

Medeco X4 High Security Deadboit - Double

Medeco X4 High Security - Padlock
Privacy / Passage Set Laver

Medeco X4 High Security Keys - Stamped,

Registered

Labor & Knowledge: Remove / Replace
Region 19 RFP #15-7147: Maintenance,

Repair, and Operation (MRO) Equipment,
Supplies, and Materials

TOTAL

Saucedo Security Solutions is licensed and regulated by the Texas
Department of Public Safety Private Security Bureau - Complaints may be
directed to P.O. Box 4087 Austin, TX 78773-0001

Accepted By

SHIP TO

ATTM: Mr. David Ayala
Fabens High Schoal -
Interior Rekey and
Hareware Upgrade

QTyY

110

168

17

1"
100

Accepted Date

157

jmj.catsen.ims
a DACAMA LLC company

Proposal
LUNIT PRICE AMOUNT
58.00 59.00
695.00 76,450.00
95.00 15,960.00
170.00 2.880.00
115.00 620.00
275.00 3,025.00
28.50 2,850.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 0.00
$104,424.00



PROPOSAL # DATE

1876 08/15/2021

DATE DESCRIPTION

08/15/2021 Medeco X4 High Security Cylinders: Mortise,
Rim, KIK, LFIC

081 5/2021 Sargent Grade 1 Exit Device - Verical Rods,
plus Exit Trim

08/15/2021 Medeco X4 High Security Keys - Stamped,
Registered

08/15/2021 Labor & Knowledge: Remove / Replace

08/M15/2021 Region 19 RFP #15-7147: Maintenance,
Repair, and Operation (MRQ) Equipment,
Supplies, and Materials

Texas License #813281 TOTAL

The Saucedo Companies
708-711 M. Copia St

El Paso, TX 79903-4405
(915)566-7101

ADDRESS

Fabens ISD

601 NE G Ave
Fabens, TX 79838

Saucedo Security Solutions is licensed and regulated by the Texas
Dapartmant of Public Salety Private Security Bureau - Complainis may be
directed to P.O. Box 4087 Austin, TX 78773-0001

Accepted By

SHIP TO

ATTN: Mr. David Ayala
Fabens High School -
Exterior Hardware and
Rekey

ary
49

48
100

48

Accepted Date

158

imj.cetsen.ims
a DACAMA LLC company

Proposal
UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
95.00 4,655.00

2,350.00 115,150.00

28.50 2,850.00
125.00 6,125.00
0.00 0.00
$128,780.00



The Saucedo Companies pos
709-711 N. Copia St. Pro al
El Paso, TX 79503-4405
(915)566-7101
ADDRESS SHIP TO
Fabens ISD ATTN: Mr. David Ayala
601 NE G Ave Exterior Rekey - Elementary,
Fabens, TX 79838 O'Donnell, Middle School
(Cores Only)
PROPOSAL # DATE
1881 0a/18/2021
DATE DESCRIPTION aTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
08/18/2021 Medeco X4 High Security Cylinders: Mortise, 750 95.00 71,250.00
Rim, KIK, SFIC
08/18/2021 Medeco X4 High Security Keys - Stamped, 250 28.50 7,125.00
Registered
oBr18/2021 Region 19 RFP #15-7147; Maintenance, 1 0.00 0.00
Repair, and Operation (MRO) Equipment,
Supplies, and Materials
Taxas License #813281 TOTAL $?8 3?5 DD
§ &
Saucedo Security Solutions is licensed and regulated by the Texas
Depariment of Public Salety Private Security Bureau - Complaints may be
directed to P.O. Box 4087 Austin, TX T8773-0001
Accepted By Accepted Date

159

jmj.cotsen.ims
a DACAMA LLC company



FABENS ISD

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Date: 09/15/2021 Presented By: Presiding Officer
Subject: Adjourn Related Page(s) N/A

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
ADJOURN

If there is no further business the meeting is adjourned at p.m.

Motion Made By:

Second By:

160



